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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Directors of 3¢ Vincent's Health Australla presant thelr report together with the financlal report of 52 Wincent's Health
Australia Limited for the year ended 30 June 2018,

The financial repart of St Vineent's Heaith Avstraila Limited includes financlad stataments for 5t Vincent's Health Australis
Limited a5 & consolldated entity consisting of 5t Vincent's Health Awstralla Limited (the "Comgany™) and Its controlled
enitites {the “Group™ or "SWVHA" ),

SWHA s 3 aat-for-profit comgany limited by guarantee, iIncorporated and dormsdclled in Australia,

This financlal report was authorised for fssue by the Directors on 11 October 2008, 5WHA has the power to amend and
reissue the financial report.

ABOUT 5VHA

5t Vincent's Health Australia is the natien’s largest Catholic not-fer-profit health and aged care provider,

Our mission Cwr wision Our values
As a Catholic Healthcare sendce we We lead throwgh ressarch driven, Compassion
bring God’s lowe to thate in need excellient and compassionate health and Nestica
through the healing minlstry of Jesus, aged care,

‘We are aspecially committed to peopie tntegtity
who are poor or ¥ulnerable, Exrallenca

OBJECTIVES AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The objectives as statad in SVHA's constitution are;

+ 1o prowide direct relief of sickness, suffering and distress through supporting the health service facities

aperating hospitals, aged care facilities and other health care facilities and by itself conducting such facilities;
and

= to provide relief without discrimination.

Thede abjectlves are pursusd through the principal acthdties of the Group being the operation of public and private
hospitals and aged care facilities.

There were no sighificant changes in 1he rature af the Group's activities during the year.

The Directors nsenitor the Group's progress against these objectives at regular Board and committee meetings ncluding:
= reports onall aspects of the Group's cperations;
= the development of & multi-pear Stratagle Plan and periedic review of this plan;

e [leedback fram cllents who have seeewed the Group's services theough 8 range of dient-focused mechanisms
such &3 patiant satisfaction surveys; and

= reports which deétsil the Miszion releted projects across the Group.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

DPERATIMNG AND FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Graup 4 pot-for-proflt and so strives to make a surplus to keep the health servce sustalnatie tofurther irnvest i the
rission to promote the healng ministny of lesus,

The Group generated an operating surglis of 333,67m for the year ended 30 june 2013 (2017: S42.66m] which
represented 1.58% of total revence (2017: 2.11%), Operating surplus has reduced by 58,3%m due to facities ramp up

coats, increéased depreciation, additional Mission and IT Investments a5 well 2 reduced manging due bo market pricng
pressun,

On 1 July 2047, the membership of 5t Vincent's Instiwute of Medical Aesearch and Victor Chang Cardise Research Institute
were transferred to the Company following a change to their respective Constitutions, The membership transfer was st
book value for Sail consideration, representing & desmed contribution by the Trustees of the Sisters of Charity of
Australia {the parent entity) to the Company of 525.42m [51 Vincents |nstitute of M edical Research) and S70.27m {Victer
Chang Cardlac Research Instituta),

The audited comparative figures of the Group for the year ended 30 lune 2016 presented herewith are not directly
comparable with the price period due ta the amalgaration of 5t Vincent's Institute of Medical Rasearch and Victor Chang
Cardiac Research Institute on 1 July 2017, Further information on the assets, Habilities and financial perfarmance of
thase amalgamated operations [s contained within Bote CG,

Going concern

The Group's Belance Sheet shows an excass of current labilities over current assets af 5322.27m (2017: 5344.83m).
However, included within oerrent lkabilities are accommedation bonds J Refundabdle Accornmodation Deposits (Rals) of
£311.27m (2017: 5249,13m) which are recorded as currant Babllities as required under accounting standards. However,
in practice, refundable accormmodation deposits (RADs) that are repaid are generally replaced by RADS from incoming
resldents within a short timeframe. In addition, current liabilitiss conteing pravisions for ennual and lang service keavae
of L83 63 (2017 5163, TEm] which are presented as current even thowgh it s probabla that amownts will he pald out

awer several years,
The Group has a substantial net asset pasition of $986.52m at 30 June 2018 (2017: $B46.36m).
Aecordingly, the financial statements have been prepared on a going concem basis

DIVIDENDS

SWHA's constitution precludes the paymeant of dividends and accordingly no dividend has ever been paid or declared,

MEMEBER'S GUARANTEE

IFSVHA iz wound up the constitution states that each member i regured to contribute @ maximum af 5100 each towards
meeting the cbligations of SYWHA, At 30 lupe 2018 SVHA had 1| member (2017: 1) so the masgimum amount fo be
contributed towards meeting the obligations of SVHA would be $100(2017: 5100),
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The folkowing transactions have cocurred since 30 June 2018,
Business combinations — Hody Splrit Morthside Private Hospital Limited

On 1 july 3018, The Mission Congregation of the Servants of the Holy Spirit Northside Private Hospital Limited ["HENPH"]
and SVHA agreed a transition of membership, whereby SvHA bacomes the sole member of HENPH subject to the Haly
See-approad, Frior to thet SYHA had held 8 508 interest [n HSMNPH.

Acquisition of St Wincent's Care Services Hawthorn [formerly Sisters of 5t Joseph Health Care Services {Vic]) Trading
as Mary MacKiliop Aged Care

Mary Mackilop Aged Cara ["MMAC") 5 located at Hawthorn East In ictorla and & operated by 5t Vincent's Care
Services Hawthorn [formerly Sisters of 52 Joseph Health Care Services [Vichl, a company limited by puarantee, The
membarihip intarest s MMAC was aequired muhbsequent to the reporting date an 1 July 2008 frem the Trustees of the
Sisters of 5t Joseph ("Trustees®) (n sccordance with the company's eged care growth strategy. The consideratfon
transfarred for the acquisition of the membership intarest {axcluding land] of MMAC was 518,182,000 with the fair value
of the net assets acquired being 515,125,000 resulting in a goodwill on acquisition of 53,056,000, The land upon 8MMAC
aperatas is leased by MMAC from the Trustees. The current 50 year leese expires on 30 Jure 2068,

Aequisition of Haly Spirit Care Sendices

Hofy Spirit Home and Holy Spirit Carseldine are located at Carseddine and Holy Spirit Boondall is located at Goondall in
Quesnsiand and are operated by Holy Spirit Care Services [Brisbere} Ltd, a company limited by guarantes. Viridian
Ratiremant Wilage (s located at Boondal in Duesensland and are cperatad by Holy Spirit Care Services (Boondall) Ltd, &
company limited by guarantes. The Mission Congregation Servants of the Holy Spirit have agreed to transition the
membarship interest of the twa companies and freehold title to tand located at Carseldine to the company In accordance
with 1he company’s aged care growth sirabegy,  The transition docurnentation was executed on 31 August 2018 and,
pending satisfacton of &l conditions pracedent, is expected to complete on 1 Movember 201E,

Acquisition of Rosary Village

Fosary Willage is located st Yennorad in Mew South \Walss and |3 operated by the Trustees of Catholic Aged Cars Spdney,
The Archdiocese of Sydnay has agreed to transitipn the business and assets to the company in accordance with the
company's aged care growth atrategy. The fransition documentation was execuied on &5 September 5008 and, pending
setisfaction of all conditions precadant, is expected to comptets an 1 December 2018,

Apart from these matters, the Directors are not aware of any matier or circumstance occurring since 30 June 2018 that
has significantly or may significantty affect the operations of the Group.

LIKELY DEVELOPMENTS AND EXPECTED RESULTS

Thie Group will continie toaperate pullle and privete kospitals and aged care facilitles, provading direct rellef of sicknass,
suffering and distress through suppasting its heakth service facifities angd to provide redief withous discrimination.

ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION AND PERFORMANCE

The Group s registzred under the Mational Greenhouse and Energy Reporting Act, under which it is required to repart
energy consumption and greenhouse gas emissions for its Australian fcilitees for the 12 months ended 30 June 2018 and
future pericds, The Group has esteblished a separate sustainability group and date collection systems and processes are
in place to meet its regquirements,

INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE OF OFFICERS

SWHA has Indemnified the Directors and executives of the Company for costs incurred, in thalr capaclty as & Director of
execitive, Tor which thay may be personally held liable, except where there is a lack of good faith, The Qirectars have
not included detalls of the indemnity as disclosure of those detslls s prohibited under the Indemnity agreement.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

INDEMMNIFICATION OF AUDITOR

The Group has not indamnified or made a relevant agreement for indemnilying egainst a llabdlity, any person who s, or
has been an auditor of the Graup,

ROUNDING OF AMOUNTS

Armaumnts in the Directors’ report and financlal report have been rounded 1o the nearest thousand dollars, of in cartain
cases, tothe nearest doflar,

STRUCTURE AND MANAGEMENT

SWHA B a groug of not-for-profit non-listed entities.  SVHA Limited is 8 public company limited by guarantee and |s
registered with the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commessian.

SWHA s gewerned by 4 Board af Directors {“Board") chalred by Paul Robertson, The Board exists to endure thera Is
effective integration and growth of the mission of Mary Alkenhead Ministries thwoughout the health and aged care
services and to govern the SVHA group of comganies pursuant to the Australion Charities and Mot-fer-profits Cammizssion
Act 2012 [Cth), Cenen law and all ather relavant ¢yl Fegislation. The Board must ab 28 times operate withan the hMary
Alkenkiead Ministries Ethical Framework and the Catholic Health Sustralia Cade of Ethical Standards of Health and Apad

Care 5ervices In Awstralla [2001),

Thie day-to-day running of SWHA is the responsibllity of the Executive Leadership Team led by Toby Hall, the Group Chief
Executive Officer,
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DIRECTORS” REPORT
STRUCTURE AND MANAGEMENT (continued)

Trimtees of Mary Aikerhead

5t Vincent's Health Australia Lid
Board

I 1
[ I | I
: Emacirs Ml ! il Mt ek 25 [, ") . |erma
G, | N | SR | R | Ranagi

P T S T

1 L Vel s Ly O o Wi Lervalirn (P Bery v s s e e L Sl IFTUE
d B e Sy g s miged LY bl Fal

Board of Directors

The Board is accountable for its key purpose 1o The Trustees of Mary Aikenhead Ministries ("TRARK L Mary Aikenhead
Ministries bullds an the charism and traditlons of the Sisters of Charity and Mary Alkenhead, founder of the Sisters of
Charity, The Trustees ara the canon law and civll stewards of $WHA. AR Diractors serve as Independant nom-Exacutive
Directors and are appofnted by ThiAM,

The Board meets at least seven times per year. Board meetings take place acress the three states in which SYHA aperatas
and are often preceded by visits to SYHA focilities and 2arvices oo that cur Directors can mesat staff, patients, dienis and
partness and gain a greater understanding of the arganisatlon’s operations and functions
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DIRECTORS” REPORT

STRUCTURE AND MANAGEMENT {continued)

Board Committees

Al Board Committess operate under thelr own Charter which s annualty reviewed and approved by the Board,
Committags are perrmitted to appoint external experts to assist therm in their consideration of matters. These
appaintments require approval by the full Board, SvHA is grateful to those individuals who have given thelr time, skills
and expertise freely in order to ensure our Commiltess are operating at the highest level 50 a5 fo rmeet the needs of
LiOs Wi SErE,

The Board |5 supported by sit standing Committees and one ad hoe Committes:

Auvdit & Risk

The purpase of the Audit & Risk Committee is bo ensure that effective sudit, Fisk management and compliance sysiams
are in place o prokect SVHA'S aiets and to minimise the possibllity of SVHA operating outside of legal requirermants ar
beyond Board agreed risk parameters and ensuring the integrity of the SVHA Group statutory finendal accounts,

Fimance & Invastment

The mam purpess of the Finance & Investrment Committes & 8o ensure all SVHA group companies financially Spetate
within accepted risk, legal, socounting, Investment and sohvency paramaters, The other purpose is to guide the strategic
vestment strategy for tha orgenisation and to ensure our companies and fadlities achieve financizl performance
objactives,

Mission, Fthics & Advococoy
The purpose of the Mission, Ethics & Advocacy Committee s o ensure the mission ls premated and strengthened

throughout SwHA whilst also advocating for the poor, disgdvantaged and marginabized. The Committes aims to foster
end strengthen links to the broader SVHA community, the Cathalic Church, supporters and stakebolders.,

People & Culture

The purpase of the Papple & Cultura Committes |5 to set SWHA's standards of condoect and snsure that these are adhered
tr i efder to protect stakeholders and safepuard the reputation of the Company. The Comrmittee oversees practlca that
ensures il 5VHA cperations ment best practics benchmarks in Felation 18 people management, workplaca redations and
safety and armploves developrient and performancs, The Commiéttee alzo plays a role in Board review and developrment,
Directar appointments to relatéd Bosrds and executlve performance and remunaration,

Clinical Governance & Sofety Committes [Previously Quality & Safety]

The purposa of the Cinical Gowernance and Safety Committee |5 to assist the Board bn the effective discharge of its
resparmsibilities related to ensurlng effective clinical governance and safe quality defivery of services across SVHA group
facillties In accordance with the Misslon and values of the srganisation, The Commiti2e ensures a patient B rasident
centred focus is mamtained across all 5vHA aged care and health serdees and monitors professional performance to
ensure a high guality of care,

Research & Education Commities

The Research & Education Committes is core 1o delivering the 3WHA stravegy of being a health and aged care organisation
renowned for teaching, training and resaanch with strong strategic partnerships and a foous on transdating reseerch Into
best practice clinical outcomes. The Committes is responsible Tor ovessight of SWHA's strategic directlon fn regard to
research and education so that SVHA s able to deliver en En'ision2025 and its commitrment to translational research to
improve the health outcomes our community, in particular the poer eng disadvantaged,

Ad hoc Health Infrastruckire Porfnerships Commitiee

The Health Infrastructure Partnershipe Committee [the HIP Committes] was an ad hoc committee of the Board of 5t
NVincent's Health Australis (SWHA) Limited; its estabBehiment was approved by the Board at Its meeting on B Decamber
G, The Basrd Charter under Section 4.2 tatas: The Board may &l establish other committess an sn ad hoc bacis as
It deerrs necessary In order to asskst it from time o time. The purpose of the HIP Comemittes was te-assist the Board In
the effective discharge of its responsibilities related to ensuring effective governance of the HIP program focusad on
SWHA developing strategic partnerships to deflver better health outcomes acrass MSW. The Board diskanded the
comnenitiee at Febreary 2018 a3 it was no longer required.
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STRUCTURE AND MANAGEMENT (continued)

information on Directors

mr. Paul Robertson AD

Bachebor of Commerce,
Fellaw, CPA Austraiia

Chair

s, Patricia Faulkner AQ

Ba, Dip, Education, MBA;
Fellow af Fublic
Administration Australia,
Fellow of Public
Administration (Victoria)and
Fellow of the College of
Health Service Executives,

Prof. Maryanne Confoy RSE

Bachelor of Aris from the
Unlversity of Meibourme,
postgraduate studies at both
Boston College and Harvard
Graduate Sehool of Education,
gnd a Dactor of Phillosaphy at
Boston College.

5. Anne Mobonald

Bachelor of Economics,
Chartered Accountant, Fellow
of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants Australiia and
New Zasland, Gracuate and
Member - Australian Institute
of Compary Directors

Paul was appointad to the Board on 1 October 2009 and was appointed ag Chalr on 5
October 2012, Paul §s a former Executive Birector of Macguarle Bank with extensive
axpanance in banking, finance and risk management, Paul is Chalr of Social Yentures
Hustralia, Chalr of the Trustess aff St Wincent's Hospltal Network Sydney, Chair af
Cathalic Health Australia erd holds ceveral private cormpany directarships. Paul until
recantly was Chalr of Alzhelmer's Australla (MSW) and |5 now a Director on the new
national bady Dementia Australis,

Paul was awarded an Order of Australla in 2018 tor distinguished sesvice to the
cammunity through ethical leadershlp and managerment of, and philanthrople
cantributions te health, secial enterprise, resgarch, education and aris crganisations.

Fawl i5 Chair of the People & Culture Committee and was Chair of the od koo Health
Infrastructure Committes during its tenure In FY18,

Fatricla was appeinted tothe Board on 1 October 2010, Peatricla was a previous global
Partnar-in-Charge, Haalth Sector at XPME and a previous Secretany of the Victorian
Gowemment Department of Human Services, She has held a number of roles with the
Victorian Gowesnment aver 8 period of almost 30 years in the Department of Labour
and Departmant of Community Welfare Services. Patrida s Chalr of lesult Social
Sarvices and the Telecommunication Industry Gmbudsman. She is a Member of the
Boards of CEDA and VicSuper. Patricia was a Deputy Commissioner o the Victarisan
Gowemment's Royal Commission Inka Family Viokenee, Patricia s member of the
Baard of Cathalic Professional Standards Limitad.

Patricia is Deputy Chair of the Board, a member of the Clinical Govermance & Safety
Carmmittes and a member of the Misson, Ethics & Advocacy Committee,

Praf. Maryanne was appointed to the Board gn & February 2012, Prol. Maryanne s a
Religlaus Sister of Charity and Profedsor af Pastorsl Theology at Pogrim Coliags,
Melbaurne Unlversity of Divindty, and a memies of the et Theaboghcal Consortium
Sha f&-a Fallow of the Malbourne University of Divinity, Her governance roles have
inctuded member of the Australian Catholic Liniversity Senate and Chair of MCD Board
of Postgraduate Studies, AMIT University Hurman Ressarch Ethics Committees, She is a
Board member of LUCRF Cemmunity Partnarship Trust and The ‘\Way Community for
Homeless Man and she |5 a member of the 5t Vincent's Foundation Committes,

Frof. Maryanne i a member of the Mission, Ethics & Advocacy Commitiee and the
People & Culture Cormmittee,

Anne was appeinted to the Board of 5t Vincent's Health Australia on 1 June 2017, Anne
had previously served on the Boards of a number of 5t Vincent's entities prior to 2040,

Anne |z an experienced Non-Executive Director (NED) with a solld understanding of
corporate governance, She has pursued & full-time career as an MED since 2006. She i
currently & Director of three ASY listed antities and Chair of 3 State-Owned Corporation
= Lpark Infrastructure, Link Administration Group, Speciality Fashion Group, ang Water
MNEW,

Anneis Chalr of the &udit & Rizk Committea,
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STRUCTURE AND MANAGEMENT (continued)

information on Directors {continued)

Prof, Suzanne Crowe AM

MBES [Honours 114 ] - Monash
Unbeersity Alfred Hospital
Medical Schonl

Falicw, Royal Australasfan
Colkege of Physicians,
[Spaciality: Infectious
Diseasas|; and, M D Thesls
“Rcla of Macrophages in HIV
Fathogenesis”, Monash
Univeralty.

Mr. Brendan Earla

Bachelor of Leaws (Hens);
Bachelor of Arts

Barristier and Salicitor,
Suprerme Court of Yictora,

PAr. Paul McClimtock A

Gradusted in Arts and Law
fram the Unlversity of Sydney
and is an hanarary fellaw af
the Faculty of Medicine of
that University, and a Life
Governor of the Woolcock
Institute of Medical Research.

Suzanne was appointed to the Board on 1 JeAuary 2013, Sutanne has served = &
consultant physician in infectious diseases at The Alfred since 1934, She has authored
oyer 300 published pagpers, flve books and 85 book chapters in the field. She holds
appointments as Assoclate Director of the Burnet |nstitute, Principal Specialist in
infectlous Dlseases at The Alfred Hospital and Adjunct Professer of Madidne and
Infectious Diszases al Monash Universdty, Melbourne. Shie 15 a Fellow of the dustralian
Academy of Health & dedicad Sciances,

Suzanme Is Director of the Healthy Ageing Program and Hesd of the International
Clinical Basearch Laboratery at the Burmef Institute. She has served as head of the
‘World Health Crganization ["WHC Reglonal Reference Laboaratory for HIY Resistancs
Testing &nd as an adviser and conseltant to the WHO Glabal Program an 8105, Sha halds
positions as a non-executive Director of fuite Medical Limited and the Maddie Rlewaoldt
Scientific Advisory Bosrd, She has served gs Daputy Chalr of tha Board of the Australian
India Councll [Department of Forelgn Affalrs and Trade), as a mamber of the Prime
hdinister's Sclence, Engineering and Innowvation Council Asfa Werking Group and a3
President of the Australasizn Society for HIYV Medicne,

Suranne B Chair of the Clinical Governance & Safety Committes, a1 member of the
Rasearch B Education Committes and was a member of the ad hoc Health
Infrastructure Partnership Commities.

Brendan was appointed o the Beard on I October 2010, Brendan was o partnér with
the international law firm, Herbert Smith Freehills and is now & pertner with HWL
Ebsweorth. He has cuer 25 years exparience praviding comemercial legad advice across a
range aof industries and spedcalises In large or strategically important negotisted
fransactions Incheding acquisitiens, sales, jodnt wentures and corporate restrectisning
and acts as a relationship cartner faf several clients of the firm. Brendan has a long-
standing interest @ the Australian healthcare [ndustry and has adwised the
Commonweaslth Government, private insurers, aged care providers, priviete consdting
practices and pharmaceutical manufecturers on a diverse range of projects.

Brendan isa member of the Finance & Investment Committes, the Clinical Governance
& Safety Committee and the Audit & Risk Committee, He was a member of the ad hoc
Health Infrastructure Partnership Committee,

Pausl wad appointed to the Board on L January 2013, He & Chair of 1-MED Netwark,
Broadspectrum, MSW Ports, Laser Clinkcs Sustralia, Sydney Health Partners and the
Cammittee for the Econemic Developrment of Australa.

Pail served as the Secretary to Cabinet and Head of the Cabinet Policy Unit reporing
directly to the Prime Minister as Chairman of Cabinet with responsibility for
supervising Cabinet procesies and acting 84 thee Prime kinlstars most sanior personal
advizer an strategic directions in polloy formulation,

His fasmer positions mclude Chairman of Myer Holdings, Medibank Private, the COAG
Reform Council, Thales Australia, Spmbion Heaith, Affinity Health, the Weolcook
institute of Medical Resesrch and Director of the fustralfan Strategic Poficy Institute,
He has also served as Commissoner of the Health Insurance Commission,

Pau! i5 Chair of the Finance & Investment Committee, @ member of the Research &
Educetion Committee and a member of the od koo Health Infrastructure Partnership
Commitiee.
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STRUCTURE AND MANAGEMENT {continued)

information on Directors {continued)

Sr. Mary Wright 18V

Migster of Science [University
of Malbaurne), Dip, of
Education (Monash Linie.],
Bachefar of Divinity (Mels,
Callzgs af Divinlty], PR, 0.
[CC) In Canon Law
[Unhwersity Saint Paul,
Oitawa, Canadal,

Dr Michael Coote

WB B5 FRANZCO GAICD, Clinical
Asgaciale Professor University
of Melbourne, Senfor
Consultant RWEEH, Lead
inwestigator Glaucoma Surgery
Unlt Centre for Eye Ressarch
Australia, member of Australian
Medical Assoclation, graduate
of Austraan Institute of
Company Directors, member of
Royal Australlen New Zealand
Collegs af Ophthalmaology.

Mis. Sandra McPhes &AM
Diplama in Edusation

5r. Mary was appointed to the Board an L Octobéer 20132, 5r Mary has extensive
sxperience In leadership In Catholic Church institutions incleding the positions of
School Principal Loreto College, Ballarat and Loveto College, Kirdb#l, Austrafian
Froyinca Leader and International Leader of the Loreto Sidters. She has practiced in
the area of Church law [Incleding lecturing at Yarra Theological Unlon) both In
Australia and in fome at the Congregation for Institutes of Conseorated Life and
Socisties of Apostaiic Lile In the Vatican, Her spedalty is In the area of institutional
governance, 5 Mary b5 also a Director of Loreto Minlstries Lireted

SrWary is Chair of the Mission, Ethics & Advocacy Committee, a member of the Audit
& Risk Cormmittze and & meamber of the Peaple & Culture Commities.

Wichael was appainted to the Board af 5t Vincent's Health Australia on 4 August J016,
Michael was prior to his commencerment an the Beard of Mercy Heelth for nins years
where he was Chair of the Board Qurality Committes for four years. Durdng this thme,
Mercy Health grew in four states and expanded significantly into aged care. Michag| is
& clinician with rasearch commitments and recently retired fram the Clinical Director
of Cphthalmalogy role at the Royal Yictoran Eye and Ear Hospltzd,

Michael s Chair of the Research B Education Committes and a Member of the Clinical
Governance & Safety Commities

Sandra McPhee AM was sppointed as a Director of the SVHA and subsidiary Boards
effective 1 Dctober 7317, Sandra has a long history with SYHA having served on the
Sydnay reglonal Boards prior to 2010, She |s currently serving a5 Chalr of the Sydney
Regional Adwisory Committes,

Sandra is also an the Boards of Kathmandu Lid, a Board member of the N5 Public
Service Commission. She is Chair of the Expart Advisory Panel sppainted by the
Commonwealth Government to revlew Employment Services, She s alse 8 member
of the advisory council of LE, Morgan, and a mermber of the Australian insthute of
Company Directars and Chief Executive Women,

Sl has préviowly served a8 Non-Executive Direckor on diverse Boards including
Fabrfax Media Limited, Coles Group Ltd, Scentre Group, Starlight Foundation, Tourism
Australia, Ausirafia Post, Perpetual Lid and AGL Energy Ltd.

In 2013 Sandrs was swarded & Member of the Order of Augtralia for significant
service bo business and to the community thraugh leadership and advisory rales,
Sandra has many years of experience |n Executive reles In the aldline induatry in
Australia and overseas and brings knowladge and experience to SWHA particularly In
the People & Culture sphere,

Sandra ls a Member of the People & Culture Committes,

10 | 5t Vincent's Heatth Australia Limited - Financial Report 2018



DIRECTORS" REPORT

STRUCTURE AND MANAGEMENT (continued)

Infarmation on Directors {continued)

Company Secretary

. Robert Begtson

Bachelor of Lawes/Bacheior of
Arfts (Macquarie], Grad Dip In
Legal Practice, Master of Laws
JUMSW ) fHuman Rights &
Social lustica), Grad Dip in
Humanitizs (1talkan) (UME),

Ir. Paul Fennessy

Bachelor of Enginesring (Chwil)
jHonsyBachelor of Laws
{Manash|

Roh has worked for over 30 years in the health industry, He b admitted as & Soliciter
i the Suprems Courtaf NEW, Member of the Law Sociaty of NSW, Assaciate Marmber
of the Governanoe Institute of Australia, Member Australian Lewsyers for Human
Rights and a Member Australian Corporate Lawyers Assacation. Rozis also a graduate
of the Australiasn (pstitute of Company Directars. He serves as an Execulive in St
Vincent's Health pustralla in the position of Geoup Gersral Manager Legal,
Governanca & Risk.

Paul was appointed as afternate Company Secretary on 11 Februeary 2016 and has over
20 years' experience as a lawyer, He is adrritted as 8 Seliciior to both the Supreme
Court of MSW and the Suprerne Ceurt of Victorla and holds an unrestricted NEW
Practicing Certificate, Faul |5 the Group General Counsel Far 50 Wincent's Health
Biistralia,
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

STRUCTURE AND MANAGEMENT [continued)

Bleetings of the Board and Committess
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REMUNERATION

Under the legistation, the Group s not required to present a Remuneration Report but seeks to provide
fadir and responsible remuneration within the kands expected for 3 not-dor-profit crganisation, Mobe E1
contalns the fequired remuneration disslosures.,

AUDITOR

The Directors have received &n Independencs Declaration from Efnst & Young, & copy of which 12 attachad at page 13,
Mon audit services provided by Ernst & Young are disclosed in note E2,

This report Is made in accordance with a resclution of the Directars,

r. Faul Robertson AQ, Chair

ney
11 Oetober 2018
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Auditor's Independence Declaration to the Directors of 5t Vincent's
Health Australia Limited and its Controlled Entities

In relation o our audit of the financlal report of 5t Vincent's Health Australla Limited lar
the financial year ended 30 lune 2018 and in sccordance with the reguirerments of
Subdivision 80-C of the Austrolian Cheries and Mat-far profits Commibssion Act 2012 1o
the bast of my knowledee and belief | there have been no contraventions of the auditor
independence requirements of the Avstralian Chanties and Not-for profits Commission Act
2012 or any applicable code of profassional conduwct.

Anthony B jonges

Partrsr

Tpdney

11 Detober 20E

& mernbor Aimm of Ems & Younp Global Linvied

Linkikly linibad &y & azhame apgraved undsr Professional Sandoms Lagaisian
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Auditor's Independence Declaration to the Directors of 5t Vincent's
Health Australia Limited and its controlled entities

Im relation to cur audit of the financial report of 51 Yincent's Health Australia Limited and its controlled
entities for the financlal year ended 30 June 2018, and in accordance with the requirements of
Subdivizion 60-C of the Australian Charities and Mat-for profits Commission Act 2012, to bhe bast of
rry knowledge and belief, there have been no contraventions of the auditor independence
reguirements of any applicable code of professional conduct.

drmt 4 Thoy—

Ernst & Young

..-I 2 .'II-
J

Anthany Jones
Partner

Sydney

11 Cetober 2018
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PROFIT OR LOSS ACCOUNT AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Eevenve
Other Income
Total revenue and other income

Emplayment expenses

Goods and services

Finance costs

Fegalrs and maintenance

Oepraciation and amortisation

Other axpenies from ordinary activities
Tatal enpenses

Share of invastments accounted for esing the equity method

Dperating surplus

Capital funding recefved
Fair value gain on business combinationg
Falr value gain on rasidential aged care bed licensas

Surplus for the year

Other cormprahensive incoma

Items of other comprehansive Inooms:

Pdavement in pvailable-for-tale invesiments resarve
Revaluation of cultural pssete

Mat loss an cash flow hedges

Total comprehensive ncome

Mobes

al
Al

A2

AS AT

Al
Al
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2018 2017
£'000 5000
2,080,325 1,999 736
a7,551 24,418
2,137 876 2,023,654
1,266,393 1,155 465
651,937 ES0AR0
13,588 15,205
26,778 10,200
92,327 76,751
49,617 24 B74
2,100,640 1,986,979
E,A30 5,380
33,6685 42 556
9,057 23 /00

- 10,782

400 14,100
43,623 51,211
14077 (197

- 12

232) [29]
44,468 oo Boy




BALANCE SHEET
AT 30 JUNE 2018

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Trade and other recelvakles

Inuantariss
Inyactrents
Tatal eurrent assets

Non-current sssets
Receivables

Invastiments accounted for wsing the equity method

IAvastments

Property, plant and eguipment

Investrent properties

intangicie sxats
Total non-current assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Currant liabilities
Trade and other payables

Accommadation bonds and payables

Borrawings
Provislons
Total current lzbkiltes

Non-currient liabilities
Paysbies

Borrowings

Provislons

Total non-current liakilities
Total liahilitias

Mat assets

ResErves
Aetained surplus

Total equity

15 | 5t Vincent's Health Australia Limited
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MNotes

Bl
Al

B2

A3

Bz
A5
Ab
a7

AR

Ald

&

201E ZOLF
5°000 5000
176,397 135447
144,32E 132,307
25,575 22,504
274,272 180,405
620,572 453 653
36,434 26,425
30,372 e
74,440 59,003
1,304,220 1,156,848
56,285 27,930
150,455 134,114
1,610,208 1,432,313
2,230,778 1,895,976
250,716 185,818
311,272 249,126
80,906 95,711
295,946 277,238
942,840 808,433
6,995 17,895
253,043 186,295
41,385 36,838
301,423 201 128
1,244,263 1,049 621
988,515 546,355
2,448 1,604
984,066 £44, 751
998,515 846,355




STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

2018
Balarce 1 luly 2017
Tatal serplus

Othar comprehentlve
Incame

Total comprehe nsve
Income

Caemed contribution by
parent entity on business
combination (Note C&]

Transaction with the
mernbers in §heir
capacity a5 members

Ealance 30 Juns 201E

2017
Balarce 1 July 2016
Total surplus

Other comprahansive
Income

Total comprahensive
income

Transaction with the
miemberd in thair
capacity as members

Zalance 30 June 2017
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Cagh flew  Speciiied

dumaitabln
PR hedge  purpose
Mermber’s  Rewvaluation  [nwvestments el T Retained
TRERM TEERrve rasarva surpluses Total
£'000 $'000 $'000 £'000 &' 000 $'000 $'000
i B26 113 (121} 242 B, 751 BB, 355
= : : £ - 48,523 43,523
= - 1037 [232) - - 845
- " 1oy FEFI] - 13,623 a4, 268
= = = - = 95,692 05602
204 626 1,190 (413} 242 984,066 986,515
204 &1d 410 (152} Formas  7ER7AEL
- T = 41, H1 o1.211
n 12 {297 (2o} g4z {43 {314)
= 12 [237] (23} B42 o0, 359 o0,857
= - = 18577 1,577
204 &5 113 (181} Ba2 B44,751 246,355




CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from patients and grants {including G5T)
Payments to supoliers and employees (Incleding G5T)
Interest and dividends recerved
Donathons recehed
Intarast paid
Met cash flow from operating activities BL{il}

Cash flows from investing activities
Paymeants for property, plant, equipment and inlangibles
Praceeds from disposal of plant, aquipment and intangiblas
Processds from acquiring a Butiness
Acquisition of a business
Deermed contribution by parsnt entity on business cormdination {Mote 05}
Met payments for invastments
Capital Tunding recaived
Met cash flow from investing activities

Cash fhoses from financing activitias
Rapayment of lpans by related parties
Repayment of leans fram relatad parties
Loan from related party
R&D, eccommodation bond and 1LL ertry contributisn inflows
Rab, accommedation bond and LU entry contfibuthon aut flows
Repayment of borrowings
Proceeds from borrowings
Net cash flow from financing activities

Met increase In cash and cash equivalents held

Cash at the beginning of the finandal year
Cash at the end of the finanaal year Bl
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2018 A0
£'000 £°D00
2,138,586 1,959,535
2,023,910 (1,896,668)
14,168 11,111
35317 21,168
{7.712) {&,797)
156,448 116,349
(121,172) {221,762)
- 587

- 1,312

- {3,905)

12,853 2
{45,357) {18,521}
9,057 23,664

- [214,529) {217.626)
- 1,333

(7.923) .

- 26,574

135819 111,372
{72.765) {39,345)
{1,600) |21,541)
75,500 31,0658
109,031 109,451
50,950 B174
125,447 117,273
176,397 125,447




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: ABOUT THIS REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

. KEY NUMBERS

Al
A2

EZEFEREER

Ag

RBevenus, other income and capital funding
Employment expenses

Trade and other recaivabied

Inventories

Property, plant and eguipment

Inwestmeant properties

Intangible assats

Trade and other payables

Accommodation payablbes

A10  Provisions

B FIMAMCING ACTIVITIES AND RISH MANAGEMENT

Bl
B

B3
B4

Cash and cash equivalenis
Investmenis
Cash and Irnvestments — Tnanclel risk management

Borrowings

C GROUP STRUCTURE

1
L2
C3
C4
L5
Ch

Ultimate parent entity and member’'s guarantee

Farent entity financial information

Subsidiaries

Interest in joint vanture

Relzted party transactions

Desmed contribution by parsnt entity on business combination

L] UNRECOGNISED ITEMS

D01  Cornrstrmsnts
02 Centngent Babdities
03 Subseguent evants
E OTHER
El  Key managemant personnal
EZ  Auditor's remuneration
E3  Econormic dependency
Ed  Mature and purposs of reserves
ES  Fairvalue hlerarchy
E&  Other accounting policies
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: ABOUT THIS REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

&t Vincant's Health Ausbralia Limited &= a not-for-profit campany Hrmited by guarantes, incorporated and domiciled in
Austradia

The fnancial report represents the combination of 5t Vincents Health Auwstralla Limited (the "Company”} and its
controlled entities [the "Sroup™ or “SWHA"]. The financial report was authorised for issue by tha Dirsctars on 11 October
201 & The Directors have the power to amend and relssue the finandal report.

Rasis of preparation

The financial repoert Is a general purpese financial repart which;

& has been prepared n accordance with Australian Accounting Standands, other authoritative pronouncements of
the Australian Accounting Standards Board and the Austrabion Chaedties and Nol-for-profits Commission Act 2012
[cek);

& has beon prepared an & gaing concern basis, weing historical cost convantions, except for investment propedtles,
financial assets 81 fair value through profit or less-and avallable-for-sale financial assets which are carried al falr
vakus:

= |epresented in Australlan dollars with all vahess rounded to the nearest thousand dollars uniess otherwise stated;
anid

& presents reclassified comparative information where reguired for consistency with the current year's
presentation.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financlal statements of the Growp, A list of subsidiarles at year end
s conteired in note C3. Subsidiaries zre those over which the Group has the power to govern the financlal and cperating
pilicies,

The financal statements of subsidlaries are prepared for the same reparting pericd as the parent entéty and vsing
conslstent accounting policles. In preparing the consolidated financial statements, all intercompany balances and
transactions, Income and expenses and profits and losses resulting from intra-group transactions have been eliminsted,
Cubsidiarizs are conealidated frem tha date on which control (s obtained to the date on which comntrol (s dispozed

GOINE Concern

The Groug’s Balance Sheet shows an excess of current liabifities aver current assets of 5322.27m [20017: 2344.83m).
However, Incladad within current lizbilities are accommedation bands [/ Refundable Accommodation Depasits (RADs) <l
G312, 27m (2047 $34%.13m] which are recorded as current llab2itles a5 reguired under agcounting standards, However,
in practice, AADS that are repaid sre generally replaced by RAD= from Incoming residents within e short timeframe. In
addition, current labilities contains provisions for annual and long service leave of 5282 63m (2017: 5263, 76m) which
are presanted as current even though it s probabbe that amead nts will be pakd out over several years,

The Growup has & substantial net asset position of $385.52m at 30 June 2008 {2017 5346.36m).

Accordingly, the financial staterments have been prapared an & golng concern basis,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: ABOUT THIS REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

The notes to the financlal statements

The notes [nclude information which is required to understand the financial statements and is material and relevant to
the oparations, financial position and parformance of the Group. Information is considered materlal and ralevant &, for
eximple:

& the amaunt in question is significant because of its size or nature;
* it is mportant for understanding the resufts of the Group;
= it helps ta explein the inpact of significant changes in the Graugp’s business; ar

e i peiates to an aspect of the Group's operations that is important to its future perfarmance,

Key accounting estimates and judgements

The Group makes estimates and assumptlons concerning the future. The estimates and assumptions that have a
sgnificant risk of causing a materal adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and Habditles within the next financial
year are discussed below,

Estimates and [udgements are continuelly avalusted and are based on histerical experience & adjusted for current
market conditions and other factors, induding expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under
thie clrcumstances,

Estimates and judgements which are considered material to the financial report are found in the following notes:

Area of Estimoetion Mo tar
Property, plant and egulpment = assessment of useful [ves A5
Irvestrment properties Al
Intangible assets — assumptions underlying recoveratle value AT

Insurarce deductible excess pravision — assumptions underying assessment of future costs ALO[E)

Long-ferm employes abligations — asdumations underlying atsesiment of emplayes departures and

periods of service e
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Key numbers
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUME 2018

This secticn axplaing the results and perforrrance of the Group. it provides additioral infarmation about those indivicdual
Fne ite=ms in the financial statements that the Dlrectors consider most relevant in the confext of the aperatlons of the
entity, including secounting pelicies that are relevant for understanding the [tams recognised in the financial statements.

Al REVEMUE, OTHER INCOME AND CAPITAL FUNDING

Fevenue, ather income and caphtal funding recognised during the year are sei sut beso,

2018 20L7
£7000% 000
Patieni and resident fees 2T 01284
Govarnment grants and subsidies 1,142,939 1,059,964
Non-medical revenue i 304 E5,210
Rent and other preperly revenue 31,573 25,322
Interest and dividend income 14,168 11,111
Other reveniues 108,551 96,345
Total revenue 2,080,325 1,990,236
Conations 35317 21,785
Met gairi from fair value adjustment < investment properties {rote AG) 4,305 151
et gain from falr volue adjustment - inwestments 3978 2450
Met (loss) gain fram disposal of assets [45) 32
Total other noomes 47 551 24 418
ED/PANDA &nd Gorman House radevelopment = 12,500
Darlinghurst redeveloprnent strategy " 2,504
St Vincent's Private Community Hosgdtal Griffith construction - aod
St Vincent's Private Haspital Toowoomba Redevelopment (i 1,000 1,000
St Vincent's Private Hospital Sydney East Wing construction 5 5,504
Plincelloneous Capitel Frojects = 1364
st Wincent's Private Hospital Wesribas T4
Pinistry Funding for cladding remediation (i) 4,963
He=alth Infrastructupe Fu I'lll"l'lg_ﬁ;ll 2365 =
Total capital funding (Included In non-operating incomie) 9,057 23,654
Fair walue gain on acquisition of residential aged care bed licenses 800 14,100
Falr value gain on acquisition of busines combinations {iv) . 10,732
Total fair wvalue of contributed assets 200 24,892
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Key numbers
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

A1 REVEMNUE, OTHER INCOME AMD CAPITAL FUNDING (continued)
(i} Accounting policy

The Group recognises revenue, other income and capital funding when the amaunt of revenue can be reliably measured
and it is probakle that future economic Benefits will flaw to the Sroup. Amounis disdozed are recognised at the fair
walue af the conslderation recalved of recafvabile and are nat of retwing, trade allowances, rebates, poods and services
tae ["GETY) levied and amounts colbected an behalf of third parties,

FEevenue, other income and cipital funding is recognised for the Group’s rn.:ljl:lr operations using the methods autlined
bt o,

Fgtient ond resident income is recognised when sérvices are provided,

Government grants and subslodies Ineome s recognised as tha right to recelve payrment [s establizhed.

Non-medical revenue is recognised when ssrvices are provided.,

Danoticis {{ncluding trust estote distrbutions lncome] are recognised upon recel pt,

(i} Capital funding received

Government grants of 54,963,000 were received during 2048 {2017: Snil) to fund the external cladding remediation
works on 5t Vincent's Health Netwark O'Brien Building.

Funding of 52,365,000 {2017 Snil} was received during 2018 from Health Infrastructure to fund the refurbishment and
raplacament of infrastructiure at St Vincent's Health Metwork haspital.

Funding of §1,000,000 (201 7: $1,000,000) was received by St Vincent's Private Mospitals Limited for the development
of 5t Vincent's Private Hospital Toowsomba,

liii} Fair value gain on acquisition of residential aged care bed licenses

Commorwealth government funded bed licences abtained throwgh the approvals round process reprasent an asset
contribution under AA5E 1004 Contributlons, The Growup records as incame the fair value of the bed licences obtained
when the actus! residential aged care beds becoms operational, The fair value assesrment is based upon marget
fransaction data as prowided by an sdernel consultant. During the yesr 20 residentisl sged care bads bacarme
operational [2017: 284,

( 2018 2017
(iv] Fair value gain on acquisition of business comblnations $'00Ds & 000s
Falr walue gain on scquitition of Lourdes Home for the Aged = 10,792
Taotal fair walue of contributed assets - 10,792

Acquisition of Lourdes Home for the Aged

Lourdes Home for the Aged is located at Toowoomba in Ouesnsland and was acquired by 5t Vincent's Care Sareices
Led {505 o 1 July 2018 fram The Corporation of the Boman Catholic Diocase of Toowaomba {“The Corparation”]
In accordance with the S5YC3's aged care growth strategy, The consideration transferred for the acquisition of the
business, liabilities and assets of Lowrdes Homae for the Aged was Sail,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Key numbers
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Al REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND CAPITAL FUNDING (continued)
iiv) Falr valee gain on acquisition of business combinations [continued)
Acquisition of Lourdes Home for the Aged

The fair values of the (dentifiable assats and Habilities of Lourdes Home For the Aged a: sl the date of scquisition an 1

July 206 were:
2017
5°000
Cash and cash eguivalents 2,512
Trade and other recelvables 4,067
Inventories i
Property, plant and eguipment 13,455
Intangibles 5610
5,507
Trade payahles 936
Accommeodation payables 12,601
Provisions 1178
14,715
Falr value of identified net 3:ets aequired 10,1492
Acquisition date Falr value of consideration paid ta The Corporation wass:
ash paid i
Hasn on acquistion 10, raz
[Cirect costs relating 1o the acquisition wears:
included in cther expenses from ardinary activities 185
Tha cash inflow an acqulsition was:
Met cash soguired 2,312
Cash paid a
Met cash inflaw 2,312

The 510,792,000 gain on ecqulsiton s atiributable to SVCS Deing able to generate significan! revenus and oot
efficiencies with the facility operating as part of the Group rather than as 3 sole individwal facility operated by SWC5.

included in trade and other receivable assets acquired was an amount of 54,025,000 dus from the Corporation. This
amaunt equated 1o the fair vabus at 1 July 2006 of the land in Teowoeomba upon which Lourdes is eperated. Acquisition
of this land ssset s subject 1o approval by the Toowoomba Regional Council {"Council”} of the application for subdivision
afthis land from the title of a larger land pareel held by The Corparation, The Corperation and SVES have entarad inta
shori-term land leas= to allow SWCS to occupy the land pending the Councll’s decision. Upon approval of the subdivision
by the Council; The Corporation will be Hable to make a payment to SVES of 54,025,000 and SVCE will acquire the Land
fram the Corporation for 39,025,000, In the event the Council does not approve the subdivision, The Corporation and
SVES will enter into a2 leng-term land |ease and The Corperatlon will be liable to make & payment bo SWUCE of
£4 025 000, [t fs the Directors expectation that the subdivision will be approved by the Caunel In the 201E,19 financial
yESI
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Key numbers
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

A2 EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES

Ernployrment expendes recogniiad during the year are el oul below.

2018 207

5°D00s 5'000s

Salaries and wages 1,169,111 1,108,667
Superannuation 97 282 #3802
1,265,393 1,190 450

(i} Accounting policy

This disclosure nota includas the accounting policles for all [tems related to employrnent espenses, This incudes the
treatment of balance sheet items such as provision for employee benefits {note A10).

Sugeranisr than

The Group contributes to seversl defined contribution superannuaticn plans. Contrlbutions are recognised as an
amployment expense &3 they are incurred.

Termination benefits

Tha Graup recogrises fermination bensfits when it commits o either terminating a current qmplul,'-""r. ||'r||:||-;|'rn'|nr|l
according to & detalled formal plan without the pessibility af withdrawsl, ar praviging termination benefits following an
offer made te sncourage valuntary redundancy,

Shorl-term emplioyes abligotions

Uabdlities for wages and salaries, Including non-monetary benefits, annual leave and long service leave which are
expeciad to be settled within 171 months of the reporting date are recognised in respect of employees’ sarvices up to the
reporting date, They are measured at the amounis expecied io be paid when the Babilities are settled and are classified
as current where the Group does not have an unconditional right to defer the Fability beyond 12 months of the reporting
date.

The liability for annual l=ave and long service eave is recognised in the provision for employes benefits. A1l other sharts
tarm amployes cbllgations are presentsd a5 payable,

Long-ferm employes obiigotions

Liabilities for long service leave and annusl lzave which are expected ta be settled maore than 12 months from the
reparting date are measured as the present value of sxpecled fubure payments to be made in respect of services
provided by employess up to the balance date,

Consideration i given o expected fulture wage and salary levels, experizncs of employee departures ané pericds of
servipe, Expected future payments are discounted wsing market yields at the end of the reporting period on
Commonwealth Gowernment bonds and High Quallty Corporate bonds with terms te maturity thar mateh, 83 closeby as
passible, tha estimated futire cash outflows,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Key numbers
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUMNE 2018

A3 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2018 2017
47000s £'000s
Current
Trade receivables Fi,549 &5,888
Less: Provision for Impalrment of trade recaivables {ii) {3,022) [3,430)
et trade receivables 69,527 BE. 458
Amounts due from related parties {note C5) 195 5,23
Loans to related parties {note C5) = 1,426
Orther recelvables 47,966 26,405
Accrued reyenue 13,734 14,131
Frepayments 12,906 B,653
Total currant receivables 144.528 132,307
Aan-curreEnt
Crther receables 36,434 EEAZE
Total non-current recelvables 35434 28425

{i} Aecounting pokcy

Trade and other recelvables are recognised inltially at falr value and subsequently measured at amortised cost, less an
allowance Tar impairment, They are included in current assats, except for those with maturities graater than 13 manths
after the reporting period which are classified as nan-current assets. Trade receivables are generally due for settlernent

within 45 days.

Callectability and impairment are assessad on an ongoing basis and the Group's exposura to bad debts is not significant.
Debts which are known to be uncollectible are written off when identlfied. iImpalrment (s recagnlsed in the praflt or less
within other expenses whean thers is objective evidence that the Group will not e able to coliect the deits. Tha amoeunt
af the impairment loss |3 the recelvable carmying amount compared to the gresent value of estimated future cash flows,
discountad at the original effective interest rate. Cash flows releting to short-term receivables are not discounted if the
effect of discounting is immaterial. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited against other

EXpEnLEs,

Cther receivables generally arise from ransactions aulside the usual cgerating activities af the Company. Interest |s
not charged In respect of these autstanding balances and collateral is not narmally abtained.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Key numbers
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

A3 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

(i} Financial risk management

Market risk - inferest rate risk

Receivebles are generally non-interest bearing and are not, therefore, subiect to interest rate risk.

Credit risk

Credit risk in respect of trade and other recevables i generally considered to be low given that the majority of
reehvables relate te funds owed by State and Cormrmsrmwealth gavernment departments and privele health frsusancs
funds who are subject to prudential standards governad by the Private Health Insuranee Act and monitored by tha
Frivate Health insurance Ad ministration Council, 1t is the Group's podioy that all health funds trading on credit terms are
subject i eredit varification prosedures. Recslvabls balances are masitored an an on-geing batis with the result that

the Group”s axpadure ta bad dehits (s pot significant.
Provision for impaicment of trade recelvables

The individealby impaired receivables malnly relate to Indhviduals wha find themselves In unexpectedly difficult econamic

sltuations. The ageing of these receivables was as follows:

1 to 3 manths
3 to & months
& manths or mone

The movemants in the provision for impairmant of recefvables is 25
ALT Juby

Prewvision for Impairment recognizsed durlng the year

Racaivablas written off during theyear as uncollectitde

Unuged amaunt reversed

ALE0 June
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2018 2017
5'000s $'000s
329 749
1,206 853
1,487 1,828
3022 3,430
3,430 3,250
3,839 3,335
{4.132) (2,723
(125) (432
3,032 3,430




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Key numbers
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

A3 TRADE AMD OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)
{il} Finarncial Fsk management [continuad]

Past due but not impoired recefvables ageing anolyss

2018 2007

$"000s $000s

1 92 3manths 14,750 14,630
3o 6 manths 4,183 4,164
Emonths or more 2987 7,647
22,500 26,441

The other dasses of fingncial assets da not contaln any impalred assets or assets that are past des. Based on tha credit
histary of thase sther classes, it Is expected that these amaunts will be recalved when dee. The group does not hold any

collateral i relation to thess ssuets.
Amounts due from reloted porifes

Cradit rlsk in respect of amounts due from rekated parties (primarily associated antities to tha Group) is considersd to be
ke given the history and stability of these entities. Credit risk s alse assessed by reviewlng current financial infafmatian

including menagemeant and statutory accounts, budgets and cash forecasia.

(i) Fair value

Due to the shart-term nature of these receivables, thair carrying amount |5 assumed to appraximate their fair value.

Ad INVENTORIES

Ireentories of 525,575,000 [2047: 525,504,000) comprse madical and othar consumables,

{i] Becounting poliey

Irventories are carred at the lower of cost and replacement value, Cost Is based an the welghted average oost principle
and includes expenditute ingd rred in acqulring the inventories and bringing them & their existing condition and lacation.

Replacament valus is the estimated cost of replacement in the ardinary course of businass,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Key numbers
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

AS PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Yegr ended 30 Juna 2018
Cost

Arccumulated depraciation
Met carnying armount

Movament

Met carnding amount at 1 July
Deemed cantribution from
parent on business eombination
(Mete C5|

Additicns — operating
Additizng —interest

Additions - developrment
Acquisitions

Revaluation

Disposals

Transfers batween asset classes
Depreciation

Met carrying amaount at 30 June

Year ended 30 une 2017
Ciost

Acopmulated dapreciation
Met carrying amount

Miovament

Met carrying amount at 1 July
fAdditians — operating
Additions = Interest
Additions — develogment
Begirisitions

Revaluations

Cisposals

Transfers batween asset classes
D presiation

Met exrrying amount at 30 lune

Freahald Buildings Leasehold Plantand  Incourse of Total
land improvements egulpment construction

§'000 4’000 5'000 S°000 5000 5000

237,095 621,134 551,219 535,038 153,377 2097863

{305,008) {142,771) {241 .BE4H) = (ra3.643)

37,085 211,133 B, B 193,172 153377 1,304,220

228,368 269,714 339,944 158,940 161 863 1,158,849

. 250 d2,a498 4,751 - A7, aa8

. - 4,876 44,572 82,602 132,050

: x 5,227 5,227

8,707 459 = = 42253 51,419

. - [21) . {21}

= (34) {3} (648} £ (685}

- 61,567 41,568 29,649 {138,568) {5,784)

- [19.828) {20,335) {44,071) - (84,284)

237 055 212,138 408 448 183,172 153377 1,304,210

128,388 555,306 483 309 305,402 161,863 1,934,768

- 185,592 (143,385}  [346462) - [#75,419)

418,288 269,714 339,544 158,340 l1a1,863  1,15884%

227835 237,380 28,486 147,735 131,714 10125920

753 G656 7,665 21,819 110,172 141,075

- 3158 3,158

- - 68,781 68,781

15,830 1,199 17.020

+ b % 8 ¥ = 1d

- - {559) - [559)

‘ 50068 65,5548 29,041 {151, 552) (12,257

- (18,368 17,535) |35,307) - {71,310)

238 388 265,714 135924 158,540 ls1.853  1,158840

Thie casrying value of proparty, plant and equipment held under finance leases and hire purchase contracts at 30 June

201E |s 59,668,000 (2017 514,327,000). Refer to Mate £6 for Information on the accounting treatmant far finamce

lpagas,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Key numbers
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

AS PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

(I} Accounting policy

Praperty, plant and equipment (Including in the course of construction) i measured at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and irmpairment losses,

Caost Inclides purchase price gnd any costd dicectly attnbutable fo bringing the aswat te the location and condition
neceddany for it 1o be capable of operating in tha manner intended by mansgement.

subsequent costs incurred in relation to the agset are included In cost, only when it is prabable that future ecanomec
benefits associated with the itam will flow to the Group and the cost can be measured relisbly. The carrying amount of
any cormponent socounted for as @ separate assat is derecognised when replaced, All ather repairs and malntenance ara
charged to profit o loss during the reporting pariod inwhich they are incurred.

Depreciation

Items of property, plant and eguipment are deprecisted on the stralght-Sne method over their estimated wseful lves.
Land is not depreciated, The deprecistion rates used for sach clacs of assets ara detalled Below!

Buildings up to A0 years

Leasehold Improvements up to 40 years (shorter of {2) the unexpired period of the leass ar
(b the astimated useful life of the Improvement to the Group)

Plant and equiprrent up to 10 years

Furniturs and fittings ug o 10 years

Computer equipment up o5 pears

bedical mrd surglcal egulprrent W to 10 years

The estirmation of useful lives, residual value end the depreciation method applied to an assat are reviewed at least
annually,

dmpakment

If the carrying valus of an item of praperty, plant and equipment i5 greatar than its estimated recoverabll e amount, then
it% carrying value is written down immediately to its recoverable amount,

Derecognition

An item of property, plant and eguipment s derecognized when it is sold or otherwise disposad of, or when its usa s
expected 0 bring no future economds benefits, Any gein or loss on derecognlzing an [tem of property, plant and
equipreent {difference between the procesds of disposal and the carrying amount of proparty, plant and esulpment] (s
included in profit ar loss in he year of dizposal,

Componentisgtion of buildings

Buildings are tplit #ito thesr variows components including physcal structure, fire senices, mechanical sarvlces, vertical
transport sarvices, and elactrical services, Estimates of useful lives for gach of these components ane based on advice
from quantity survevors and as a result, with the esceptlon of the structural components, the ather components have
estimated useful lives lass than 40 years.

(ii] Met ho2s on the digpesal of propearty, plant and eguipment

The Group incurred & net boss on the disposal of property, plant and equipment of 545000 (2017 net galn of 532,000}
The axpense included in “other expenses from ordinary activities” in the profic or loss,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Key numbers
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

AL INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Dpening balance gt 1 July

Additions

Disposals

Met gain from Fair value adjustrment [nole A1)
Closing balance at 30 June

2008 2017
5'000s S'000s
27,980 17,629

8,305 151
15,285 77,980

imwestment properties, principally comprizing strate thtled suites wied by doctors, are heldd for long-term rental yields and

are not pecupled by the Groug,

([} Accounting palicy

I nvestrment properties are initially recognised at cost including ary acquisition costs and sulbsequently stated at fair value
gt pach belance date as described in fil) below. Ay gein or loss arising from a change In falr value |s recognised In the

profit ar loss account In the period,

if an Investment property becomes owner-cocupled, it §s reclasified as properiy, plant and equipment and its Fair vabee

at the date of reclassiflcation becomes Its cost far accounting purpases,

If an imestment property i disposed, the gain or Ines on disposal is calcubated as the difference between the carrying
amount of the asset at the time of disposal and the net proceeds on dispoasl and &= racognized in the profit ar loss in the

yaar of disposal.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Key numbers
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

AB INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)
(i} Fair valua

Thie measurement of falr valve may in some cases be subjective and may depend on the inputs used In the calculations,
Ta provide an indication abowt the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Group hae classified its
Financial instrurments inbs the three levels prescribed Under the socounting standards. An explanation of esch level &=
included in note £5

The Group has dlassified invesiment groperties as level 3 in that one or rmore of the significant inputs are not based on
ohtaruabie rrarket dats. 'Where such information s not avalizble the Directors consider informatian from & varlety of
serces imcluding:

»current pricesin an active market for properties of different nature or recent prices of similar properties In less
active markats, adjursted to reflact those differences
» discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates of future cash flows

s capitalised income projections based ugon a property’s estimated net market income, and & cepitalisation rate
derived from an analysis of market evidence,

Investment properties are indegandently valued at least every 3 vears. In the Intervening years, the Directors assess |
there are any danificant changes to the valuation assumptions and will obtain & valuatian in the event that thera are
significant changes.

O 30 Aprl 2B, the Investmant properties wers indsgendantly valued by ACK Risk Servicos Australia Limited (*aC8™),
a rrembar of the Australlan Property Institute. The basis of the valuation of investment properties was fair value, being

the amounis for which the properties could ke exchanged between willing perties s an arm's length fransaction bDased
on current prices in an active markat

The key assumptions usad by ADN in determining fair walue Tor the Company’s portfolio of properties were In the
following ranges:

Valuation technigua Inputs wsed to measure fair value Range of inputs
Direct cormparlson approach income Grass markat rent frate per m) 5100068 - 513,350
capltalisation method Adopted capitalisstion rate 6.25%

The Directacs have sssessed the fzlr value of Investment properties as at 30 June 2018 and consider it appropriate.

{iii} Mon-current assats pledged as security

Refer bo pote BA(W) of intarmation an non-current assets pladged as security by the Group,

(iv] Leasing arrangements
Lease income and expeness relating 1o investrment properties are recorded In the books of a related party.
(v} Dther

The Group has no restrictions on the realisab@ity of it investment properties and no contractuel obligatlons to either
purchase, construct or deveiop investmeant propertied.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Key numbers

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 IUNE 2018

AT INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Yoar ended 20 June 2018

Cnar

sccurmulated amortisation and
Impalrment

et carmying amownt

Movement

Carrying amount a1 I July
Additions

Acquisitions

Transler

Arnartisation expense
Carrylng amount at 30 Juna

Year endad 30 June 2017

Ciost

Accumastated amortisation and
impairmeni

Met book amount

Movernent

carrying amount at 1 July
Additizns

Acquisitions

Transfar

Amartisation expense
Carrying amount at 30 June

(i} Accounting palley
Gomdwill

Rasidantial Davalopment
aged care bed cots and other

Gaoadwill licences intangibles Total
$'000 5000 4'000 4'000
52,761 26,978 57,249 156,988
- {26,533} [26,533)
52,761 46,978 30,16 130,455
52,761 46,078 25275 124,114
bl 7,700 8,600
= 5,784 5,724
= {8,043) (8,043)
52,761 . 46,978 30,716 130,455
52,761 46,078 48,4849 147,228
- [23,114) {23.114)
52,761 46,078 25275 124,114
50,6540 24,208 10,372 HS B30
21n 21,270 4077 31.4&8
- - 1o 10
- 12,257 12,257

: [3:441}) 15441}
52,751 46,078 25,275 124,114

Gaadwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition cuverthe feir value of the Group's share of the net identifiabla

assats of the acqulred subsidiary at the date of acquisltion.

Goodwill arose on the aoguisition of S0% of 5t YWincent's Private Hospétal Melbourne Limited {(previously 5t Vincent"s and
Marcy Private Hospitel Limited| on 31 March 20311,

Goodwill of 2,121,000 argse on the acquisition of labire Aged Care on L September 3018 (i),
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A7 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

(i} Accounting policy (continued)
Residential pped core bed icences

Resdential sged care bed licences obtained through the Aped Care Approvals Round [ACARY represent an assat
cortribution under AASE 1004 Contrihutions, Rasidential aged care bed licences are recognised at tha Inltial falr value
until the Group etther dispases of the licence ar recognises impaiment losses related to the Boence. Falr value is
determined at the date when the residential aged care beds bacome operaticnal, The falr value assessment ic based
upon market transaction data sz provided by an axternal consultant,

Commonwealth Gowernment funded residential aged care bed llcences have been assessed to have indefinite usshil
livas on the basis of the current regulstory seppdy restrictlons appBad by the Commonwealth Gavernment. On 8 August
2011, the Productivity Commission released a report titled "Caring for Older Australizns” which Included a
recommendation for the ramoval of the current regulatory supply restrictiong an the number of residential sged cars
bed lcances. On 20 April 2682 the Commamiealth Government releasad Its response to the PFroductivity Commission
repart throwah its "Living Longer Living Batter” reform package which rejected the immediate removal of the currant
regulatary suppsy rastrictions and alternativaly providad for a substantial review in 2017, Acoordingly, it remains the
Cirectors' opinien that the residential sged care bad licences place |lcences remaln classifled as Intangible assets with
indefinite useful Bves at this time, |1 the substantial review progosad by the Commanwealth Government rermdoves the
current reguiatory supply restrictions, It Is anticipated that pursuant to AASE 136 Impairment of Assets that the
recoveralie amount of the residential aged core bed licencas will be reduced to Snil

Development costs and ofher infongibles

Develaprnent easts and other intangibles represent identifizble non-monatary assets without physical substance such

complter software devalopment costs. intangible assets are recognined at initial cost with subsequent costs only
capitalised when it is expected that additianel future ecanemic benefits will flow ta the entity,

Amortisation

The Group amortises intangibles with a finite useful ife using the straight-line method over a pericd wp to 10 years. The
estirmation of useful llves and amortization method are reviewed at least annualby.

Impairment

intangiblas that have an Indefnite useful Ife are not subject to amertisation and are tested annually for mpalrmeant, ar
mora frequently i evants or changes in circumstances Indicats that they might be impaired. An intangible is considered
impaired when its carrying amount exceads its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount i the higher of &n asset’s
fair value (e costs to sell and value inuse. &s a not-for-profit entity, value in use 5 determined wsing depreclated
replacemant oot

Impairment losses are recognised in the profit or loss inthe year it arose, Impaimment losses recognized for goodwii are
not subsequently reversed,

Oerecogrition

An intangible asset is derecognisad when it is sold orotherwise dispozed of, or when Its use (s expected 1o bring no future
econorméc benefits. Any gain or loss on derecognising an intangible aszet (difference between the proceeds of ard the
carrying amount of praperty, plant and equipment] |s ncfuded In profit orloss in the year of disposal.
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AT INTANGIBLE ASSETS {mnﬁnuedi
{ii] Key sssumptions used for value-in-use calculations

Goodwill

Faor the purpsses af assaing impalrment of goodwill, assets are grouped at the kwest levals for which gaodwill |5
rmonitaned for intermal management purposes and allocated to cash-genssating units (VCGL'S"), The allocation is made
to those COU's or groups of CGL%s that are expected to benefit from the business combination In which the goodwill
arose.

The recaverable amaount for goodwill s based on detailad S-year farecast cash Tows induding & terminal value growth
rate of 3% and a discount rate of L0%, The value-In-use calculations and Impairment revisws are sensithvs to changes in
kay pssumptions, particulariy reloting to discount rates and terminal rate growth, A sensithity analysis was performed
and [t was concluded that the recoverable amount of the goodwill amount eaceeded its carrying value and that no
impairment existad, There = no regsonably possible change In 8 key assumption that could resultin impaiment.

Residentiol oged core bed feences

The recaverable amount for residential aged care bed licences are based on & merket valuation performed by Knight
Frank Health & Aged Care Queensfand. The market value exceeded the carrying value of residential aged cars bed
lioences and 1t was concluded that no impairment existed,

(lii} Goodwill on acguisition of business combination

Jabiry Aged Care is located ak the Gold Coast In Cueensland and was acquired by SWCS on 1 September 2015 from The
Board of Benevelence and of Aged Masons Widows and Crphans’ Fund [“Masenic Care”] in accordance with the 5VCS's
aged cere growth strategy. The consigeration transferred lor the aoguisition of the business, liab#ities and assets
(excluding land) of Jabiry Aged Care was 53,950,000,
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AT INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)
i) Goodwill on acquisition of business combination (continued)

The fair values of the Identifiable assets and liabilities of Jabiru Aged Care as at the date of scquisition on 1 September

2016 wrare:
2017
000
Cash and cash equivalents 403
Trade and other recelvables 8
Proparty, plant and squipment 3,584
Irtangibles 1,500
5,495
Trade payabies 44
Accommodation payables 3,439
Prowisions __ s
3,665
Fair value of Identified net assets acguired 1,828
Acquisition date fair value of consideration pald to Masonic Care was:
Cash paid {3,950)
Geadwillon acquisition 4,171
Direct cosls reléting Lo the acquisition were!
included In other expenses from ardinary activiliey 86
The cash cutflow on acquisition was:
Het cash acquired 403
Cash paid {3.m50)
Met cash outfiow {3,547}

The land upon which labiry Aged Care operates is subleased from the Councll of the City of Gold Coast {"City Councll™)
who In turn have 2 head lease with the Department of Natural Resources ansd Mines (the Department™), The current 30
wear sublease eapires on 30 August 2020, The consideration of 53,950,000 is contingent upon the City Council extending
VCS's sublease Io 30 August 2050, on terms and conditions accaptable to SWCS and Masonic Care. The Company hias
deposited the sum of 43,950,000 into a Solicitar’s Trust Account pending a decision on the extension of the sublease by
iha City Coundl, in the svent thet BVES Is only sble to abtain an estansion for 8 period expiring prior to 30 August 2050, a
proporticnate amount of the deposit is refundable to SWCS,

The City Councll has recently advised that it has secured a new term lease with the Department which now expires on %
October 2046 and that they will Investigate the renewal of the sublease with 5¥CS in the pariog twelve months to twa
yEars aul from the existing sublezse explry date of 30 August 2020,

it is the Oirectors expectation that the saiblesse wil be extended to B October 2046 in the 2018719 financial year,
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

AB TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Cerrent

Trade creditors and soorued expenses

Other payablas

Arncunts due to related parties [unsecurad) (note C5)

HNom-current
Cther payables
Armount due 1o refated parties (unsecured) fnote C5)

(i) Accounting policy

g H17
2'Di0s 0008
196, 786 161, 7EL
47,818 17,743
8112 5, 254
250,116 185 818
6,310 15,742
683 1,253
6,995 17,685

Payables are initially recognisad at falr value less transaction costs and subsequently carried at amortisad cost, Trade
payables are unsecurad and are usually pald within 30 daye of recognitian,

(i} Financisl risk management

Licpuidity risk

The Group manages-liquidity risk by continuously manitoring forecast and sctual cavh flow and matching the maturity

profies of financial assets and llabiltisx
Maturity of brode and other poyobles

The table below analyses the Group's trade and athes payables inta relevant meturity grouplngs bazsd on the perad

ramaining until the contractual maturity date.

Peyables
Within.one year
Later than ans wear but nat later than five years

[il]) Falr value

2018 Haid
A"000x 50008
250,716 155,618
5,995 17,995
257,711 208 818

Dase Lo the shart-term nature of thewe payables, thed carrylng amount is asiumed Lo approximate their Fair value.
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A9 ACCOMMODATION PAYABLES

Z01E J017

£'000s 50005

Refundabi= accommodation deposits [RADS] 233,912 157828
Accommadation bonds (AEs) 3,641 47,054
Independent living unit {ILU] entry contributions 43,718 14,244
311,272 245 126

(i) Accounting policy
Refundable accommodation deposits (RAD) and accommodation bonds (ABs)

& refundable socommadation depaosit (RAD) is a non-intere it bearing deposit paid or payabla to an Approved Provider
by & resident for the resident's accommodation in an aged care Tacility. Prior to 1 July 2004, lump sum refundsble
accommadation deposits were referred bo 82 an secemmadatian bond (AB),

RADs and ABs are in effect an Interess-fres loan,

Kot all residents are required fo pay R&Ds — the Australizn Government conducks an assessment of residents’ income
and assets and determines if residents can be asked to pay towarnds their accommadation costs

Residents who are required to pay for sccommadation can chase to pay a full lump sum (RADY, a regular rental-type
payment called a ‘daily sccommodation payment' [DAR], or a combination of bath.

Accommaodation bonds were not payable by residents upon thelr admission 0o non-extra service high care
accommadation facllities, Under the Living Longer Living Better reforms the distinction between low cares and high care
has been remoued.

Acemmmmadation bond bafances are reduced by annual retention fess charged in sccordance with the Aped Care Act
1947, however, retention fees are not appliceble to paat 1 luly 2014 RADS,

R&D &nd AR refunds are guaranteed by the government under the prudential standards legisiation,

Providers are required to have sufficient liquidity to ensure they can refund AAD and AB balances as they fall due In the
following twehe months, Providers are also raquired te implement andg maintain a liquidity managerment ctratagy.

Independent living unit (ILL) enbry contributions

Entry contribiutions relate to Independent Living Unit residents, Entry contributions are settled aftar a résident vacates
the proparty and the terms and conditions are governed by applicable State-based Retirament Village Acts and the
indiidual resident contract,

[l Cassification as a current Hability

As there i3 no unconditional right to defer payment far 12 menths, RADs, ABs and LU entry contributicons are recorded
as current liabilities, Howewer, based on past history, the Group expects accommodation payables to be settled as

Follows:
2018 207
Sa00s S000s
Expected to be settled within 12 months 78,734 86,216
Expected to be settled greater than 12 manths 232,538 162,910
31,272 249,176
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A9 ACCOMMODATION PAYABLES (continued)
(iii} Mowvement in accommaodation payables

[:I-p'ning balance at I fuly

Aeguired

Proceeds from rasldents

Repayments to former residents

Interast payabla to farmer residents

interest, retentions and other deductions charged to residents
Clasing kalanca at 30 June

{iv) Financial risk management

Liguidity risk

2018 2017
4rp00s 0008
249,126 150,607
- 19,003
138,575 111,708
{74,165) [39,238)
TAA 521
{3,052 {2,830]
311,272 249,126

The Group manages lquidity risk by continuoesly maenitaring lorecadt and actual cash Now and matching the raterity

profiles of financial gssets and llabilities.

Marturity of accommodeation popables
accornmadation payables have no fixed repayment dates,
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A10 PROVISIONS
2018 2017
£'000s 5000
Current
Ermployes benefits [note AZ{1) 282,537 263,764
Insurance deductible excess {i) BE4 g&?
Dther pravisions 15,435 13,207
299,946 277,838
Non-current
Ermployes benefits {note AZ(i}| 38,503 34,429
Inssrance deductible excess {if) 2,702 2415
41,385 35, B35
(i} Accounting poficy

A provision s recagnised when a prasent legal or constructive ob@gation exists as a result of a past event and It ls probabis
that a future outflow of cash or other benedit will be required ta settle the obligation, the timing or amount of which is

unceriain.

{ii} Insurance deductible excess

irsurance deductible excessis a provision for medical malpractice daims basad e an independent assesment of opan
claims made to reporting date and past sxperience on the level of daim outcomes. Estimates of the insurance deductible
excess obiigations are based on an essessment of future costs, which have been discounted to their prasent value. In
determining the Insurance deductible excess provision, the Group have assurmed no signdficant changas will ocour inthe
relevant Federal and State legislation in relation to medical malpractice clalms in the fisture,

Tive movement in the insurance deductible excess provision is as follows:

Opening balance gt 1 July (current and non-current) 3z 357
Additional provision recognised 1019 1,016
Claims paid (1,134) {1000}
Annual assessment of open dalms adjustment 509 [304]
Closing balance at 30 June [current and non-current) 3,676 3,282
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Financing activities and risk management
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

This section eutiines the financing activities of the Group and the Group's expasure 1o financial rlsk such as market risk,
cradit risk and Houidity risk. : ; i

Bl CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cach and cash aguivalents of 5176,397,000 {2017: 5125,447,000] compeise cash at bank and shoart tesm degosits,

(1) Accounting policy
Cash st bank earns interest st floaking rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Short-term deposits are made for varying

perlods of betwean ana day and three meonths, depending on the immediate cash regquirements of the Group, end sarm
Interest at the respective short-term deposit rates.

(ii} Reconciliation of surplus to net cash flow from operating activities

2018 2017
£°000¢ $'000s
surpliss for the year 43,623 91,211
Capital funding receiad {9,057} (23 564)
hare of surplusss of foint venturas |6,430) [5,980)
Depreciation &nd amortization 92327 78,751
Implirrn-mt of receivables 3,74 3.335
Kon-cash finance costs (Unwinding of TAMAM Ioan) 5,966 5408
Wet loss / [gain) on disposal of non-current assets 39 (31)
Met galn from fair value adjustment - Invesiment properties {8,308} (152)
Wet galn from falr value adjustment - investments {3,578} [2.450]
Met gain from fair value of contributed intang bles (Do) [24,B92)
Mor-cash imestment distridutions {5, 103} [,7317]
fstats recehved free of charge {1,390 (&)
wMon-cash accommadation bond retention/ILLU entry contribution axit fee incomea, |2, 853) [2,654]
interast income and other deductions
Wan-cadh accammedation bond retention/ ILU sntry cantfibutisn inferest edpense jea} 144
Change In operating assets and lab#itles:
{Incraase]/decrease in trade debtors {2.661) [1,17Z]
Decreass/|Fncrease) in other debtors and prepayments {23,426) 128
[increasa) in irnventaries (71} [1.430]
Incragse/(decrease) in trade creditors and other payaties 43419 [14,754)
Increase in prosvisions 25 655 18,358
Met cash inflow frarm operating aetivities 156,149 116,340
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Financing activities and risk management
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JLUINE 2018

B2 INVESTMENTS
2018 2017
5'000s 50005
Current
Fair vatue throwgh profit or loss fingncial assets £55 407 163,062
Held-ta-rraturity inwestments 2,607 g 25
Avallable-for-sale investments {il} 16,258 12,048
274,272 R0 405
Non-current
Fair value thrawgh profil or boss financial assets T 440 69,003
T2.4440 63,003

{i] Accounting podicy

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The Group classifies financial assets at fair value through profit or loss if they are acquirad principally for the purpose of
sellng in the short-term.

Financial assets at fair value through profit er loss are Initlally recognised at falr value plus divectly attributable
fransaction codts. Subssguent ta inftial recognition financlal assets at fair value through profit or lose ara measured at
fair value with gains or losses recognised In the profit or koss in the periad in which they arlsa,

Financial assets at fair valus through profit or Ioss are presented sscwrrent assets if they are expactad to be sold within
12 months after the end of the reporting period; othepwise they are presented & non-current assets,

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group classifies held-to-maturlty Investments If they have fiked ar determinable payrments and faed maturity and
the Group has the Intention and ability to hold ta maturity. Investrients intended to be hedd for an undefined period are
net included in this dassfication.

Held-to-maturity (nvestments ara subsaquantly measured at amaortied coat. This cost s computad as the amount inftatly
recognised minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative armortisation using the effective inferest
rethod of any difference between the initially recognised amount and the maturity amaunt. The caloutation indudes afl
Fems, transaction costs and premiums or discounts. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or lesd when the investrments
ara derecognised or impaired, as well as through the amoriisation process.

Held-ta-maturity investments are incduded (n non-currant assets, except those with maturities less than 12 manths from
the reporting date, which are classified as current assets.

Available-for-sale investments

Investiants are designated as available-far-sale financial assets i they do not have fled maturities and fixed or
determinable payments, and management inbends fo hald tham for the medium to leng-term. Financizl asseis that are
not classified inte any of the othar categaries (Firancial aseets at fair value through prafit or less, eans and receivables
or held-to-maturity investments) are also induded in the available-for-sale category, Available-for-sale investments
prirarily represent units in wndisted cash management undt frusts, equities and degasits with financial institutions.

Available for-sale Investrments are inttally recognisad &t fair walie plus directly attributabde transaction costs
Subsequent to Indtizl recognition available for-sale investments are measured al fair value with gains or losses being
recognised 85 & separate componant of equity wntil the Investment is derecognisad ar untll the irvestrmest is determined
to b impaired, at which time the comulative gain or loss previousty recognised [n equity s recognised in the profit o
losa,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Financing activities and risk management
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

B2 INVESTMENTS {continued)

Augilpbie-for-cale Investments are precented as non-current assats unless they mature, or management intands to
dispose of them within 12 months of the balance date.

Derecognition

Inwestments are derecognisad when the rights o receive cash flow's from financlal assets have explred or have baen
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership,

(il Movement in available-for-sale investments

2018 27

&'000s D00

Dpening balance at 1 July 12,043 4107
Additions 3,872 3133
Revaluation defist 236 1297
Closing balanes at 30 Jine 16,258 12,049

(i} Fair value

Thee measuremeant of falr value may in some £eses be subjective and may depend on the Inputs used In the calculations,
To provide an Indication about the raliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Group has classified its
finzncial nstruments Into tha three levals prescribed under the accounting standards. An exglanation of each level 13
Inciydied in note E5.

Thee Group has classified investments aslevel 1 inthat the fair value (s traded In active markats, The falr values of guotes
investments are based on current bid prices. IF the market for a finencial asset is not active |or for unlisted securities),
the Group establishes fair value by using valuation technigues. These [nclede the usa of recent arm's length transactions,
reference to other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash fiow analysis, and option pricing models
riaking maxlmum use of market inputs and relying as little as possible on entity spacific inpuss.

B3 CASH AND INVESTMENTS — FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(i} Market risk - interest rate risk

The Group”s main interest rale sk arlses from cosh and bank deposits sdraing variable rates and long-lerm berrawlings
with variable rated, These sxpose the Group to the risk that the falr value ar cach flows of financlal Instruments will
fuctuate due tochanges Inmarket interast rates,

The variable risk on financial assets is managed by an investment policy that resfricts the type and term of irveitments.
The Group alss retains indepandent sdvisars to recommend and place investrrents in sccordance with this pelioy. The
term of the investrrents is determined after consldaration of the liguidity neads of the proup,

(i) Market risk — equity price risk

Equity price rizk i3 the rlzk that the falr value of investments In listed/unlisted entlties fluctuate due to changes In the
underyling share/unit price.

The Group is exposed to price risk arising from the holding of available-for-sale investments, Including equity
iavestrments, To manage the prize rigk arising from hobding investments in agquity securities, the Group diversifles Ite
paftiolis. The mejority of the Groug’s equity nvestrments are publicy traded and Included in the ASK 200 Index,
I nvestimant in aguities (s small compared to total investrmants and fluctuations of share grices are not considered to be
rmaterial
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Financing activities and risk management
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

B3 CASH AND INVESTMENTS — FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
i} Credit risk

Caszh depeosits are aurrently limfted to major trading banks and financial institutions ncuding the Archdiocesan Develospment
Fund {*ADF"} and certaln Catholic Development Fumds ("COFs™) The Group has an investmant pality that seaks 1o limit the
amaunt af eredit fak sxpadwre b any one af the approved finandal institution: based an their credit rating,

Invesiments hald with major Australian trading banks and other Australian owned banks and corparations heve a Standard &
Poor's long term rating of “A™ or bether and/or a shart term rating of &-2 or better, The ADF and COFs are not rated but cash at
bank and term deposits held with them are generally considered o be a low credit risk.

(v} Summarised sansitivity analysis

The fallowing sensitivity analysls shows the effect on profit or loss and eguity IF the market price of the underlying squity
securitiasfunits at balance date had been 1% higher/lower with all other variables heid constant.

Carrying amount Interest rate risk Equity price risk

5'000s  100ph higher 100ph lower  100pb higher  100pb lower
2018
Cash and cash squivalents 1765997 1,764 (1,764) -
Financial asets at Far valee through 327 847 3,278 (3,278] B
praofil or less
Hald-to-rmaturity nvestments 2,607 26 {26) - E
Avallable-for-sale investrments 16,258 - - 163 [1&3)
2017
Cash and cash equivalsnts 1254047 1,254 11,254)
Financlal essets at fair value through
neait i Ik B 232,085 2,331 12,331) =
Held-to-maturity investmanti 5,294 g3 [53) -
Auailable-tor-sale mvestments 12,049 - £ 120 (1ag]

(v} Analysis of free and tied cash and investments

The Growp holds cash and investments for both (15 own unrestricked wse and funds either hetd in trust far thind parties or keld
for restriclied use an specific expendes o the aoguisition of assets.

The enalyzis of free and tled cash and Ivestments {ourrent and non-current| is as follotws:

Fuii k] 207

£°000s 50005
Free Tied Total Free Tied Total
Cadh and cash eguivalents 157 444 18,953 176,397 107,654 17,793 175447

Financial assets at fair value thraugh

profit ar loss 16,181 11,666 327,847 23,726 I0E 339 232,065
Held-ta=maturity Investments - 2,67 2,607 518 4,776 5254
Avallable-for-sale Investments 16,258 - 15,258 - 12,040 12,045

189883 333,226 523,109 131,858 F4295T 374,655
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Financing activities and risk management
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B4 BORROWINGS
2018 2017
5'000s L]
Current  Non-cusrent Tovtal Current  MNon-cusrent Taotal
Secured
Armaunts dus to TRMAM {il) 5,068 81,590 86,658 4821 80,592 85,515
Bank loars (11 1,431 - 1431 15713 5 B5S 9432
AlE bondholder loan () - - - 3Mm - 3, n1
Lease lability 4,431 6,742 11,173 4,597 10,045 14,742
10,530 88,332 99,262 15,902 o7 596 113,498
Linsecured
& nts due hee Trus al the
Sil;:zrs ;F r:ha:y'nf .nustﬁ-lr:n:'.-}lh e ) Hek el ) i
Bank loan (vi} - 155,000 155,000 - J8.500 19,500
;“;:mf,‘ﬂ’:':ﬁ{jfg;““ 68,525 8711 78636 77,360 9198 B350
63,976 164,711 234,687 75,809 B8, 605 168,508
BED,906 253,043 333,949 35,711 186295 282,006

Borrowings are managed within a Group Treasury policy, This indudes ensuring that the Group at all tmes has sufficient liguld
cash resources to meet anticipated finapcial as well &2 enduring complisnce with borrowing facilities Induding fmancial
covenants. There have been no breaches of the financial covenanis of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current
paripd, Financial risk management approach is covered further in this section,

(i} Accounting policy

Borrowings are Inltially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred, and are subsequently measured at amortised
cost. IF a substantial modification is made to a loan arrangament, that [oan isremessured at fair value at the dats of modification
and subsequantly carried 8t arnoriised epcl, Feed paid an loan facllities sctablishrment i capitalised as & prepayment for lquidity
services and amortised over the peried of the facility toowhich it refates

Borrawings are remaved fram the balancs shest whan the abligation specilled in the contract is discharged, cancellad or expired,
The difference between the carryng armount &f & financial llabilivy that has been extinguished ar transferred 1o another party
and the consideration pald, including amy non-cash assets transfarred or Habllities assurmed, (s recegnised In grofit or loss,

{iip Amounts due to The Trustees of Mary Alkenhead Ministries {"TWMAM'} [sacured) (current and non-current)

O 1 Jamuary 2003, the Group seguired 5369 547 000 of freehald fland and buildings and $15 346,000 of Investraent properties
from the Trustees of the Slsters of Charity of Australia [TE3CA), The acquisition of these ausats was financed by the prosson af
a lean from TSCA and the assumption of cartain liabilities payable previously by TSCA, On 1 July 2009, the loan was assigned by
TSCA o TRAM

O 14 dlay 2004, TMAM Bdvised the Groug thal there is no present mlention to charge Interest on the loan and thatl should this
intentian change, Interest would snhy be ehasged prospectively {after previding 12 menths’ natice). This resutted in a signlficant
change to the terms and conditions of the loan, Consequently, tha loan which previousty was refiacted In the balance sheet at
its nominal vatue is now reflacted in the Balance Shaet at its presant value,

On 2 December 2015, the Group made a prepayment of $12,000 000 at the request of TRIAM. Thiz redulted in a significant
change to the terms and conditions of the loan including the present valse of tha loan. Consequently, 510,990,000 was
recagnized as an aquity transaction with tha parept.
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B4 BORROWINGS (continued)

[ii} Amounts dus to the Trustees of Pary Alkenhesd Ministries ["TIMAN'] (secured] (current and non-curment)
[continued]

The tarms of the loan are reviewed annually and agresd between the parties. Ralavant aspects of the terms and
candiiens of the kaan as currently agreed Include:

®  Repowment amounl - loan repayments are made guarterly each wear and comprise o bese armount which is
indexed each year in line with corsumer price index and an additional element &s agreed but constrained such
that the overall Haalth Bdinistry of the 3WHA Group would not be adwersely Impacted by any request for
payments under this elerment, The repayment amount for the 2008 year was 59,921,000 and will increase in
2019 by CPL

*  Secuvity - the logn s secured by & mortgage over the majority of the assets of the Group.
interest — nil at present, bowever, ThAM resarve the right to charge Interast howewer intarest will anly be
charged prospectivaly (after prosiding 12 months” notlce),

{iii] Secured bank loans

() Sl bank loon (A017; 56 948,000)

CRA loan Fecility af 515,000,000, The (nan was secured by a mortgage over 5t vincent's Hospital [Melbourne] Lirmited's
imtersst in the Victorla Parsda car park and its cparating agreament, The lean fadlity was repaid Infudl during the finarcial
year,

) £1,107,000 bank foan (201 7: $2,048,000)

A loan was taken out on 6 February 2009 for a total of $2.200,000 for the davelapment of the carpark in the D'Brien
Bullding. The Ican is repayalble over 10 yesrs al a variable rate of 5.25% at 30 Jene 2007 (2017 4,75%], Repayments are
in =qual, monthly instalments and will be fully repaid by the second quarter of financial year 2019. The Cathelic
Cevalapment Fund bank loan |15 securad with a fited and floating charge over the cash flow and (ncome in respect of the
operaton of all car parking Facilities at 5t Wincent's Moapital Sydney Limited together with the underground parking
station wnder the building known as the YBr=n Bullding &t 5t Wincert's Hospital Sydney Limited, The car park incomse
flowes to the Trustess of 5t Vincent's Hospital Sydney and they pay the interest and principal repayments on this lean.
Aecordingly, ne interest paid or pavable on this loan has bean reflected in this financial report,

(ol 5324, 000 bank loon (2017 5436000)

on 1 depwary 2047 5t Vincent's Private Hospitals Lid took a lean in the amount of 5680,000 for the purchase of Philies
medical aquipment. The loan is repayable ever B quarterly Instalments at a fixed rate of 3.0% at 30 June 2018 (2017:
05|

{iv} &IB bondholder loan

4 Wincent's Hospital [Melbourne] Limited (ssued Inflation Indexed Annuities of 580,000,000 {lace valug] on
S Decamber 1992, Payments ara by quartery instalments aver a 25 year period with the first instalment made on 20
February 1993, The annuity has a quarterly base payment of 51,414,000 which is adjusted guarterly by the movement
in the Consumer Price Index. The total payment made to the annuity holders represenis a progressive repayrment of
their Ipans plus interest, The foan is secured by fixed ard floating charge aver the ascets and undertakings of St vincent's
Hospital (Melbourne] Limited and was repaid in full during the fnandal year
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B4 BORROWINGS {continued)
(v] Amounts dus to the Trustees of the Sisters of Charity of Australia

On 28 lune 2013, the Group acquired 190 resldential aged care bed lleences at 8 total cast of 56,750,000 from The
Congregation of the Religious Sisters of Charity of Australia ["Congregation”]. The aoguisition of thase Intangible assets
was financed by the provision of a loan by the Congregation. On 28 kene 2013, the loan was assigned by the Congragation
to the Trustees of the Slsters of Chanty of Australia (" TSCA").

Flxed repayments of 559,375 (201 7: 584,375} are made quarterly each year. While T5CA has the rght 1o charge Interast
none has been charged,

The balance of the amount due iz clessified as & current labibty 2 It is affectively cailable at the diserstion of TSCA
pursuant to their abdlity to offset any Imgoing contrioution amounts payable upon ocoupancy of an independeant Ming
unit operated by the Campany, For the year ended 30 June 2018, TACA elected to offset 51,161,000 [2017; 5331,000) of
ingoing contribution payable upon aocupancy under this prosision,

(i) Unsecured bank loans
4155,000,000 bilateral bank loan (2017 $79,500,000)

On 4 Movember 2015, 5t Vincent's Healthcare Limited and 5% Vincenl's Health & Aged Care Limited, a5 borrowers,
esfabdished a 5300,000, 000 revolving, tefm fadlity, The facility has an effective term of 5 years ending on 18 November
2030 with an optlon to extend for a further wear to 18 Novernber 2021,

The grincipal is repayable in full &t the maturity date of the loan. Loans within the facility limit can be drawn ina minimum
af 51,000,000 face valve and multiphes of 3500,000 therealtar tar fer mg af ang, twa, three and sic monlks.

interest is pavable at maturdy of each loan drawdewn and calculated based on ap actual/365 basls. The bank loan
atbracts a warlable average rate of interest at 3.35% ot 30 une 2018 [2017: 303%).

A number of subsidlaries of the parent entity, have guarantead the loan. The loan B unsecured, except for saourity
granted by the Trustees of the Sisters of Charity of Australia and The Congregation of Rellglows Sisters of Charlty of
Australin ever the asfets used to conduct fhe business of 5t Vincent's Private Hospital Sydney and any interest In 5t
Vincent's Private Hospital BMedical Imagng.

(vii) Assets pledged as security

The carrying armounts of non-current assets pledged as security are:

Fa k] 2617
50005 £000s
Fixed and foating charge
Cash and cash equivalents 12,655 12,105
Receivables (current and non-current) &7.070 70,141
Inventorias 6,907 7,380
Investments [current and nan-odrrant] 7azra 69,584
Plant and squipment 151,337 157,353
Intangibles 15,002 10423
Inwestmient properties 2,639 2400
Subordinated mortgags
Freshold land and buildings F29.874 235,657
Inwestment properties 32,136 24,100
Total assets pledged as sacurlty av.0a0 587,244
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B4 BORROWINGS (continued)
(vili} Financial risk management

Market risk - interest rate risk

The Group's main interast rate risk arses lang-term bosrowings with variable rates. These expose the Group (o the risk that
the Fair value or eadh flows of Anznclal instroments will fuctuate due o changes in market Interest matas,

The varizble rizk an firancial Habilities is managed by ensuring that the term for loan repayments reflest the underlying
duration of the cash Aow generated, cash inflows prov de-g prudent level of coverage of principal and interest repayments
and that there are sulficient cash resepves hald to malntaln princizal and interest repayments for @ sufficlent peried of time
to enable longer term corrective actions to occer should underlying cash flows De disrupted,

The Group enters into interest rate swaps, in which It agrees to exchange, at specified intervals, the difference betwaan
fxed and variable rate interest smaunts calcufatad by reference to an agreed-upon netienal princlipal amount,

Liguidity rish

The Group manages |iquidity rsk by continuously monltoring forecast and actual cash flaw and matching the maturity
profiles of financial assets and labilities, The Group maintains cash equivalents and shor term Envestments with
appropriately rated financial irstitutions and the meturity of these Investments Is such that funds mature 83 needed,

Financing aorrangements

The Group has limited undrawn borrowing facilities that are not committed to current capital projects. Given the nature of
the Group and the financial obligaticns thet it currently has, this position is considered to be of low risk. The Group has
access to $145,000,000 in undrawn borrowing facllities, at variable rates {2047: 5320,500,000).

Thia majesity of undrawn borrowing facifities relate to current capital projects that will be completed in less than twe years
from balance date, The weighted average interest rate for the drawn borrowing Facilities is 3.03% (2017 3.03%).
Maturity of borrowings

The table below analyses the Group's borrawings into relevant maturity groupings based on the peried remaining until the
contractusl maturity date, The amounts disciosed In the table are the contractuzl undiscounted cash flows (ircluding
interest), and therefore may not reconcile with the amounis discosed on the Balance Sheet.

2018 X017

<'000s 50005

Within one year 55,001 105,239
Later than ana year but net later than five yaars 214,657 143,037
Later than five years 203,356 217,181
513,334 365,357

The \Mictarian Daparimant of Haalth and Human Services lishiiity of $ndl 2017 §3,711,000} is excluded from peyables &5 3
slmillar amount is included in receivables, This receivable amortlses in line with the lability,

Changes in fobikties arizing fram financing activities

1 Juby 2017 Cazh flow Mon-cash 30 June 2043
Armounts due to THMAK B5,613 {521 5,966 B6, 658
Bank loans 88,932 G7.495 - 156431
Al8 bendholder loan 31 13,711} - -
Lease Hability 14,742 {3.564] - 11,173
Armcunts due to the Trustees of the Sisters of 2,449 |1, 2=8] - 1,081
Charity of Australia
Loan from 5t Vincent's Private Hospital Sydney 8,559 [7.523) . 7EEEE
282 00 45,977 5,966 333,845
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B4 BORROWINGS (continued)

{wiid) Financial rigk managemaent {continuwad)
Changes in Nebilltles arlslog from financhng activities

1 July 2016 Cash flow Mon-cash 20 june 2017
Amerients dide bo TRAARM BEE, 211 (4, 82E) 4230 85,813
Bank loans BY1s7 21,765 . 88,932
AlB bandhelder logn 0,806 {5,095} - 3,714
Leasa Hakdity 18,034 (4,292} - 14,742
Amounts due to the Trustees of the Sisters of 3120 {671k - 2,449
Charity of Australiz
Loen from St \Wincent's Private Hospltsl Sedney S000 46,558 . HE, 559
2453349 Ja37 4,230 282,006

(L} Sumimarised sansitivity analysis

The following sensitivity analysis chows the effect on profit or loss and equity if the market price of berrowings at balancs
date had besn 1% higher/lower with all other variables beld constant, The analysis includes anly borrowings exposed to
Imterest rate risk.

Carrying amount nterast rate risk

5'000% 100ph highar 100pb lower
2018
Bank loans (1] 156,431 1,564 i1,564)
Alg bondholder loan (Iv] - - -
Leaze lighility 11,173 12 (112}
Loan from 5t Vincent's
Privete Hospital Sydney 78,636 TRE (TEE)
{nate C5)
2m7
Bank logns [iil] HES32 =5 {559)
AIB bondholder loan (iv) 3,714 7 (37
Lezse Bability 14,792 147 1147}
Laan frem St Vincent's
Private Hospital Sydney 86559 b=l {BBE)
fnate C5)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Group structure
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

This sectlon provides Infermation which will help users understand how the group structure affects the finandal pasition
and performance of the Group as 2 whale

C1 ULTIMATE PARENT ENTITY AND MEMBER'S GUARANTEE

on 1 July 2009, the Congregetion of the Religious Sisters of Charity of Australla and the Trustess of the Sisters of Charity
of Australia transferred the incorporated Health Ministry to TMAM. From an accounting viewpaint, the ultimate parant
entity it the Trustees of the Sisters of Charity of Australia o0 the basis that iUis the sole member of TMAM. However, in
practice, TMAM, however constituted, exercises ulifmate control.

11 5VHA I5 wioamd up the constitution statas that each mamber is required to contribute a makimum of 5100 each towards
rmagting the ohijgations of SVHA. At 30 June 2003, SWHA had 1 member (2047 1) so the magimum amount to be
eontributed towards moeting the obligations of SVHA would be 5100 (201 7: 5104),

C2 PARENT ENTITY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The parent entity in the wholly-owned Group is 5t Vincents Health Australia Limited. As the parent entity, it holds the
(mterast in the subsidiaries and jaint ventures and acts as a holding company, employing stalf and paying fees for serce.
These costs are then repavered from the operating subsldiaries, joint ventures and other related parties such that the
parent entity eventually braaks even.

The resulis of the parent entity are a5 follows:

2018 =017

5'000s 5'000s

CuFFent 3ssets 15,545 27.142
Total assafs 207,358 201 TR
Current Habilities 3,083 22033
Total llabilities 85,087 Bi.353
Resarses 204 )
Retained sarnings 122,087 124,691
Total squity 122,291 125 805
Cmerating deficit recerdad by the parent entity {2,604) {339)
Tetal comprehensive loss of the parent entity (2,604 {2383)
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€3 SUBSIDIARIES

The condalidated flnanclal staternants Incorporate the assats, liabliities and results of the following subsidizrias. SWHA &

the sale member of each of all of these controdled entities.

Country of
Name of Entity Incorporat  EAUity Holding Carrying amount

3018 2017 2018 2017
e b £'0a0 5000
St Vincents & Mater Health Sydrey Limited Australla 100 00 = =
5t Vincent's Cinlc Australia 100 100 B,402 8402

The Trustee for 5t Wincent's Clinle Foundatien Australia 100 100 -
5t Vincent's Care Seriices Lid Austrakia 100 100 9,545 0,545
&t Wincent's Healthcare Limited Australs 100 100 5,261 5261
St Wincent's Hospital (Melbourne] Limited Australia 100 100 45,653 45,653
&t Vincent's Hospital Sydnoy Limited Auztralia 100 100 20,474 474
5t Vincent's Hospital TogWwaamba Limited Australia 100 100 . -
=t Vincent's Private Hospitals Lid Bustralia 100 ion 84,345 84,345
St Vincent's Curran Foundation Australia 100 100 = -
Alkanhead Centre for Medical Discovery Umited Australia 100 104 S g

St Wincent's Health Australia Foundation Queensland ! Australia 100 00 E:
St Vineeat's Health Australia Feundation Vieroria ¢ Mustralia 100 . 100 2 =
Wictar Chang Cardiac Reszarch Institute ' Australia 100 - - -
ot Wincent's [natitute of M edical Ressarcdh * Australia 100 - & =
171,681 171,681

V0 20 8l 2017 5 Viscent's Heakh Australia estabBshed 56 Vincent's Health Adustralla Foargdation OQueensknil
0 0 Al 2017, 5t Vincent's Hoatth Australia establsbed 5t Winoent's Hoakh Australia Foundagion Victorla.

"0 L iy 2007 51V incents Haalth Ausera®a becarme the sale member of Victor Chamg Cardiac Reseasch institure
#0m 1 by 2017 3 Wincent's Heatth Australiz became thesale member of 55 ¥incant's Institite of Medicad Resesrch
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C4 INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURE

SWHA has & 50% Intarest in The Holy Spirlt Northside Private Hospitad Limited {"HSNPHY), whose princlpal activity Is
haglthcare, The Group's interest i accounted for using the equily methad. Surmmarized financial information relating
to the joint venture, based on its finanscial statements, and recancllation with tha carrying amownt of the Investment in
thee entity is S8 oul Debow.

2018 017
5'000s 5000
bodnt venture’s results
Rawvenue and sther income 173,464 170, 186
C,Iperaﬂ ng surplus and total comprehensive incame far the year 12860 11 951
Group's share af surplus and total cormprehensive income for theyear 6,430 5,580
Current assets! T2.528 T
Man-clrrent assets 60,243 62,923
Currant llabiliifes {68,700} [26,361)
Mon-current liabilities {3.328) (49,110
Equity 60,745 47,554
Greup's carrying ameunt of [avestment in joint wanture 30,372 23,5l

Vincluded in current assets ars cash and cash equivalents of 543,003,000 {2016; 534,270,000

HF1R 017
5'000s 000

ioint venture's commitments and contingent [labilitles
Leasa commitments 315,151 314,887
Contingent liablities 3,643 3805

(i} Accounting policy

The itarast in a joint venture entity is accounted For using the eguity method. Under the equity mathad, the investrment
fn joint venturs is carred in the Balance Sheet at cost plus post-acquisition changes in the Group's share of nat assets of
the jeint venture, The Profit or Loss reflects the Group's share of the results of operations of the joint vanture, The
reporting dates of the joint verture and the Group are identical and the joint venture's accounting polides conform to
those wsed by the Group for Eke transactions and events In simifar circumstances.
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C5 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions with related parties during the year ended 30 June 2018 consisted of!

(a) Loans advanced by 51 Vincent's Health Australis Limitad;

(b} Loans repaid by 5t Wincent's Health Australia Limited,

(e} Payrment af interest on the sbove loans;

[d) Recowvary of costs for the provislon of management and administrathea services; and

] Payrmant lar the prevision of menagement and administrative warvices,

Management and adminsrative services referred 1o in {d] and {2) above are provided at cost.  Otherwise the above

transactions wera made on normal commercial torms and conditions and at markes rates

The fallewing transaction cocuired with joint wentures and 5t Vincent's Private Hospital Sydney:

F0EA8

£"000s
Interest income from;
Jalnk ventures 1
Lease income fram;
3t Wincent's Private Hospltal Sydnay 13,800
fncame from the provision of management and edminisirotive services to;
Jaint wenteres 5975
St Wincent's Private Hospltal Sydnay 23,144
Expenses reloting fo the provision of monagement and odmindstrotive services by:
Joint weniures 356
2t Vincent's Private Hospital Sydney 23352
Repoyment af Interast-free amounts edvanced from
ThAARM 4931
Trusiess of the Sisters of Charity of Austraka 1,358

52 | 5t Vincent's Health Australia Limited - Financial Report 2018

2017

9,000

5,536
15,358

217
0,77

4,828
G671



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Group structure
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUMNE 2018

(5 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

The fallowing balances are outstanding at the end of the reporting paried in relation 1o trarsactions with related parties:

2018 2017
£'000s 5000
Current  Mon-currang Tevtal Current  MNomn-current Total
Receivables
Amounts due from reloted
parties
Joint ventures 4 - A 14 14
5t Vincent's Private Hospital 181 191 5220 i 5 230
Syedniey
1495 - 195 5,254 5,234
Logn toreleted porty (i)
Joint weniures ) - - - 14286 S 1426
- - - 1426 = 1426
Poyables
Ampownis die fo reloted
parties funsecured)
Inint wentures oG EBS TR4 141 5589 oo
St Vincent's Private Hospital
6,014 = 5,014 5,153 654 BA847
Sydney
6,112 Gas 6,798 6,294 1,253 7.547
Borrowings
Lown fram redoted party (i)
St Vincent's Private Hospita| BE,025 8,711 78,636 77,360 8,199 86,559
Sydray
8,525 8,711 78,636 77,360 5,199 BE, 555
(i} Loan to related party

The Group has provided a lean 1o The Holy Spint Northside Private Hospital Limited, The loan was fully regaid on 28 July
2047 {2047: 51 A26,000].

(i) Loan from related party

The Group has a kean from 51 Vincent's Private Hospital Sydney Limited amounting 1o 578,636,000 (2017: 3B6,559,000).
The lean |5 unsacured and attracts @ variable [nterest rate of 3,50% {201 7: 3.29%). The loan was used to repay secured
kank loans (nate BATTYcH.
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C6 DEEMED CONTRIBUTION BY PARENT ENTITY ON BUSINESS COMBINATION

Or 1 July 2047, the busineises, aasets and lizbilities of 52 Vincent's Institute of Medical Research and Victes Chang Cardiae
Research Institute was trandferred le the Cormpeny at book value for nil condiderstion, representing & deemed
cantribution by the Trustees of the Sisters of Charity of Austradla {the witimate parent entity] to the Company of
555,602,000

Where the cambining entities are ultmately eantralled by the same party both before and after the cambination, the

transaction ls-a "comman control” transaction, outside the scope of AASE 3 Business Combinations. Such a transaction

is accounted for using the “poeling of interasts” method resulting in the contiruation of exsting accounténg values that

waolld have oceurred IT the assets and labilities Rad already besn part of the Group. A< b result tha acesunting treatmant

umnder the “Pooling of interest” method has been applad as follows:

= The gssets and liabilities are reflected at their carmyingarmaurnts;

= Mo new goadwill or ether intangible asiets are recognised as a result of the cambination;

e The sxcess of the book value of the cansideration over the carrying value of the assels and Gabdities has been
recorded as a "Deemed Sontributlon” in equity.

On L July 2017 the assets and llabllives of the above mentioned entitles ware transferred for nll conslderation,
representing a deamed contribution by the Trustees of the Sisters of Charity of Australia,

The carrying values af the ideniifable asseis and Habdlities transtarred were:

S8 Vincent's Ingtitube of Victor Chang Total
Medical Research  Cardiac Research
5'000s 50005 2'D00s
Cash and cash equivalant 11,201 1,752 13,953
Trade and other recalvables 1.7 6,540 BAID
| vt aries a 195 195
| mvestrosnts 14,398 1,688 o6, 605
Praperty, plant and equiprment 3,353 44,098 47,4439
31,324 104,381 135,73
Trade payables 2,230 32,162 34,502
Barrowings - - -
Prowlslons 3,668 1951 5615
5858 54,713 40,011
Bogk wvalue of identified net assets acquired 25,424 70,268 95,892
Book value of consideration paid fo Trustees of the i
Slsters of Charity of Australia at acquisiticn date
Cash paid - - -
Deemad contribution by parent entity 25,424 70,268 95,682
Direct costs relating to the acgulsitions - - -
The cash inflows on acquisition wers:
Mat cash acquired 11,201 1,753 12,5%3
Cash paid - - -
Mat cash Infiow 11,201 1,752 11,953

From the date of the transfers on 1 July 2017, being the beginning of the currént reporting period, the-operations af
thee twio entities contributed revenue and aperating surplus ! [deficit] to the results of the Group as folfows;

Reyenus 23,828 24 425 48,254
Operating surplus ¥ 1,674 1704
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This sectlon provides information about items that are not recognised in the financlal statements but could potentially
have a significant impact an the Group®s fine ncied position and perforrmance,

D1 COMMITMENTS
2014 7
£'000s 5'D00s

Capital commitments

Commitments for capital projects contracted for at the badance date but not recognised as Fabilities e as Pollows:

Within one year 4,500 100 5351
Later than one year but not later than 5 years 47,600 33,280
12241R 132,811

Lease commitments

Mom-concellobie operating leases

Commitments fer minimum lease payments in relation @ non-cancellable operating leases are payotde as follows:

within one year B35 7,636
Later than one year but not later than 5 years 14,636 15046
Later than & years AL TIT 44,403

B6,063 67,085

During the current financial year, 51,252 000 was recognised &s an expense In the Group’s profit er loss In respect of
operating leases (2017; 52,514,000,

Fimance leases
Cammitments for minimum lease payments in relation to finance |leases are payable as follows:!

‘Within one year 3,970 4 657
Later than ong year but nat later than 5 years 6,214 =N
Later than 5 yeara - 353
10,103 14 747

Less arnourts representing finance charges TEL 1,047
5,432 13,695
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D2 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
A contingent lfability is a liability that Is not sufficiently certain to qualify for recognition asa provislon whare uncertalnty
rriay exist regarding the outcome of futurs svents,

The contingent llabilitiés of the Group at 30 June 2018 are detailed below. Mo material lsases are anticlpated in ressect
af any of these contingent llabilities

& 2018 2017
Entity with Rights  Mature of Security or Obligation 4'000: SO
Docters awning 5t Wincent's Healtheare Limited [“SVHC™) has glven an A8,508 40,242
strata tite sultes in - undertaking to buy back certain clinie sultes for which
the 5t Vincent's an appraved buyer canngt be found within 20 days
Clinic building after the sarvice of a Sale Motice, The amount shown
represents the full value of all suites that SYHC has
cemmitbed to repurchase In the event that they cannot
be sold,
Oueensland Pursuant to a capitel funding agreament with the 164 1m
Heusing Ouesnsisnd Housing Commission, St Vincent's Care
Commisslon Services Limdted [YSWCS") may be (fable to regay funds

provided to assist with the original construction of
pulbdic rental units &t 5t John the Baptist Retirement
Cammunlty, This [Fability would arlss | 3405 cegsed ta
aperate the Comerun ity or If there I3 & breach In the
termis and conditions of the capital funding agreement
prior to the 22 lune 2044,
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D3 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Apart from the matters disclosed below, the Directors are not aware of any matter or circumstance
accurring since 30 June 201 that has slgnificantly or may significantly affect the operations of the Group.

Business combinations = Holy Spirit Morthside Private Hospital Limited

The following transactions have occurred since 30 June 2018,

O 1 July 2018, The Misslon Congregation of the Ssrvants of the Haly Spirlt Northside Privata Hospital Limited ["HSNPH")
and SVHA sgread a transition of membership, whereby SVHA becomes the sole member of HENPH subject to the Holy Sea
approval, Brior to that SyHA hed held & 50% interest s HSNPH,

The cansideration transferrad for the acquisition s 60,000,000, paid In five equal instalments annually commencing fram
2 July 20058 o 1 by 202,

The provisioned fair value of the Identiflable assets and liabilities of HENPH at the date of scquisition were as followe. The
provisioned value of the non-contrelling interest was deterrined based on fts interest in the fair vabes of the identifiable
et assets at the date of scquisition, Provisioned goodwill of 28,774,000 arose on the acguisition, representing the excess
of thie cost of the acquisition aver the fair value of the nat kSentifiable assets a1 the date of acquisition,

Mote C4 Interest in Joint venture discloses the Groug's carrying amount of investment ot 30 June 2018 and the Group's
share of surplus and batal comprehensive income for the financial yaar ending 30 June 201E,

Provistonal
$'000

Cash and cash equivalents 4,958
Trade and other receivables 15,802
Invantaries 2,417
Froperty, plant and eguiprment S, 783
Intengities 1,768
Total provisional assets 132,771
Trade payables 17,9520
Botrowings 39,210
Frowislons 14,626
Total provisional lFabilities Ti oxh
Provisional falr value of identified nat assets acquired o0, 145
Acquisition dete falr value of considaration transferred:

Cash pald E0,000
Fair value of exizting 50% nor-controlling interest ay x7d
Total consideration transferred 40,372
Consideration transferred 90,372
Less provisional fair velue of Identifiable net assets acquired (a0 Tas]
Goodwilll arising on acquisition! 20,527
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D3 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (continued)

S'00m
Fair value of pre-akisting S0% non- cantralling interest narl
Less equity accounted carrying value of pre-existing 50% non-contraliing fnberes 30,571
Mat gain on acquisition =
Direct costs relating to the acquisition -
Cash acgulred with the subsidlary 4,935
Cash pald (12000
MNet Cash flaws on acgulzition 42,995
Cash flows payable to Congregation of the Sarvants of the Hoky Spirit [Current) (12,000]
Cash flows payable to Congregation of the Servants of the Holy Spirit |Mon-Current) |38 0]
Total Met Cash flaws from the scguisition {5,005}
Lease commitments (i) 215,151
Canting=nt Hasilithas (ii] 3,643
Commitmants and contingant liabilities on acquisition; 318,70

(1] Lease Cammilment

HENPH leases from the State of Queensland the land on which the HSNPH campus |5 located, the [ease for the fand
expires an 23 November 2065, At the end of the lzase term, ewnership of the leasehold improvements fransitions to the
Srate of OQueensland &t no coit, The rent i Moed with an annuel CP1 review [with 8 Naad) Contingent rent is payabile
under the Collocetion Agreement in the event that Eamings Before Interest, Taxation, Depreciation and Amartisation as
a percontage of Gross Revenue excaeds an agreed threshold percentaga,

{ii] Contingent Hability

In the financial year ended 30 June 2011, HSNFH entered Into a capltal funding agreement with the Commonwealth
Dopartmant of Health & Ageing which snabled HSMPH to receive funding for capital works wnder the Commanweaith
Government”s innovatiee Clinical Teaching and Tralning Granis Program, Under the agresment HENPH received capital
grant furding of 54,857,000 to assist (n the funding of the construction of a Clinlcal Education Cantre which was
completed and opaned on 8 November 2012; Pursuant to agreement, HSMPH may be liable to repay any funds advanced
by the Commonwealth Department of Health & Ageing if HSNPH ceases to operate the Clinical Education Centro ar if
thera it & braach in the terms and conditions of the capital funding agreement prior {0 B November 2032,
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D3 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (continued)

Acaulsition of 5t Vincent's Care Services Hawthorn (formerly Sisters of 5t Joseph Health Care Sarvices (Vicl) Trading
as Mary MacKillop Aged Care

Mary MacKillop fged Care ("MMACT) s located at Hawthorn East in Victoria and @ operated by St Vincent's Care
Services Hawithom (Formerly Sisters of 56 Joseph Health Care Services |Vic]], a company imited by guarastes The
memcership interast in MMWAC was acguirad subsequent to the reporting date on 1 July 2018 from the Trustees of the
Sisters of 5t joseph [“Trustees™) in accordance with the comgany's aged care growth strategy,  The consideraticn
transfarred for the acquisition of the mambership interest (excluding land ) of MMAC was 518 182000 with the Fair
vahse of the not assets acquired being 515,126,000 resulting In & goodwlll on acquisition of 53,056,000, The land ugan
MMAC operates is leased by MMAC fram the Trustees. The current 50 year lease expires an 30 Jun= 2063,

Acquisition of Holy Spirit Care Services

Holy Spirit Home and Holy Spirlt Carseldine are located at Carseldine and Holy Spirit Baondall is located at Boondall in
Quesnsland and are operated by Holy Spirit Care Services (Brisbane) Ltd, & company limited by guarantes. Viridian
Retirement Village is located at Boondall in Cusendand and afe operated by Holy Soirit Care Services [Boondadl) Ltd, a
company limited by guarantee, The Mision Congregation Servants of the Holy Spdrit have agresd to transition the
membership interest of the two companies and freehold title to land located st Carseldine o the company In
accordance with the company’s aged care growth strategy, The transition documentation was exacuted on 31 August
2048 and, pending satisfaction of all conditions precedent, i@ sxpectad to complate on 1 November 2018,

Aequisition of Rosary Village

Acsary Village |5 located at Yennora in Mew South Wales and is operated by the Trustees of Cathelic Aged Care Sydney,
The Archdicoese of Sydney has agreed to transition the business and assets 10 the company In sccordance with the
company’s aged care growth strategy, The transition documentation was sxecuted an 25 September 2028 and, pending
satisfaction of all conditions precedent, is enpected to complete on 1 December 2018,

Apart from these matters, the Directors are not aware of any matter or clrcumstance ooourring since 30 Juna 2018 that
has significantly er may sgnificantly affect the operations of the Graup,
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This section {ndw’u information that the Directors da nat consider to be ufgnlﬂ'nnl: In u'nder_slinpllng the ﬂ'rli'rdql
perfarmance and pesition of the Group, but must be disclosed to camply with the Accounting Standards and the
Ammdf::m chann'u unﬂ'#ﬂtfﬂr—prq'h l.‘dmmhsfaﬂ Aegulations 2013

E1 KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONMEL

Directors

The names of persons who were Directors of 5t Wincent's Health Awstratla Limited at any time during the financial year
gre sof out below.

Mr. P Robertson A0 Mir. B Earle

Ms. P Faulkner AC Sf, M Wiright IEVBA

s, & McDonald P, #® hécClintock AD

Praf, M Confoy R5C M5, 5 McPhee AM {&ppointed I October 2017]
Frof. 5 Crawe A O k4 Coote

Executives

Other thkan Directars, key mansgement parsonnel include thope having the authority and responsibitity for planning,
directing and controlling the Group’s activities directly or indlrectly,

The names and position of key management perionnel [other than Directors) are:

Wi T Hall Growp Chief Executive Officer

Me R-Martin Grauwg Chiaef Finandial Officer

Mir. R Beetsan Group General Manager, Legal, Governance & Alsk
BT O Swan Chief Executive Officer, Private Mospitals Division
B Leahy Chiaf Executive CHicer, 51 Vincent's Cars Services !
Frof. P O’'Rourke Chiaf Executive Officer, Public Hospitals Diwvisian

LSt Wincent's Care Senvices Chisl Executive OMficer, Lincoln Hopper commenced 13 August 2018
Compensation

The cormpensation paid ko Directors and specified executives noted above 15 as follows:

2018 017

& 5

Short-zerm amployee benefits 4,544,758 4,335,331
Post-employment benefits 186,931 183,768
Ot hes 0874 107,530
Termination benafits - -
Total 4,842,503 4,518,620

Thers are no other long term benelits & at year end I;HJ'.I. ¥ $n|[}~.

There were no loans or transactions between the Group and 118 key management personnel during the financial year
(2017 Snill
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E2 AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION

During the year the following fees were peid or payable for services provided by the auditor of the parent entity, its
refated practices and non-related audlt firms:

20138 2017
5 L

Aszurance tErvices
Emst & Young Australian firm
Audit of financial regarts 540,415 541,007
Oihar awdit firms for any entity n the Group
Audit of financizl regarts 129,000 592,000
Total rervuneration for assurance sardices 663,415 40,087
Mon-asiurance sarvioes
Ermst & Young Australian firm 407, F16
Tetal rermuneration for non-assurance services - -
Total remunaration 1077130 840,097

E3 ECONOMIC DEPENDEMCY
Yariaus eontrolled entities Invalved in the provision of public health and aged care servicas sourca a significant vodums
of thair revenue from a number of Government entities Induding:

s [Jueensiand Department of Heaslth

= WS Ministry of Health

« Wictorlan Department of Health and Human Services

= Commonwealth Departmant of Health and Ageing

« Commonwealth Department of Veterans' Affairs

The revenues from these Soverpment entltles are sopacted to continue in the Foresesable future,

E4 NATURE AND PURPOSE OF RESERVES

Mernbes's reserve wal cragied on the incorporation af the parent entity.

Auallable<for-sale [nvestments revaluation reseree recosds movements in the fair value of available-for-sake tinancial
ascets.

The revaluation Federes peeards mevements in the fair valee of propesty, plant and equipment,
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ES FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

Inwestment properties, financlzl assets at fair value through the profit or loss and available-fas-sabe investments are
maeasured at fair value in the Balance Sheet, The measwrement of this falr value may tn some cases be subjecthve and
rmay depend on the inputs used in the calculations. To provide an indicaticn about the raliability of the inputs used in
determining falr value, the Group has classified ft= financal Instruments into the theee levels prescribed under the
accounting standards. An explanation of each level fallows underneath the tabie.

Livml ¥: The fair vl of financial instruments traded in active markets (sech as publicly fraded derlvatives, and trading
and avaliable-for-sale securities) is based on guoted market prices at the end of the reporting peried. The quoted market
price used for financlal assets held by the group (s the current bid price. These instruments are included in level 1,

Leve| 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are nat traded in an active market & determined using valuation
technigues which maximise the use of cbservable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates,
If all significant inputs reguired to fair value an instrurnent are observable, the instrument & includad Pn leeel 2,

Leve| 3: If one or more of the slgnificant Inputs (s not based on observable market data, the instrument is Incheded in
level 3, This i the cate faf IRvestment proparties Where such information i not available the Directors consider
Information from a variety of sounces including:

w  cusrent prices in an active masket for proparties of diffzrent nature or recent prices of Smilar properties in less
active markets, adjusted to reflect those differences
o discounted cash Now peojections based on reliable estimates of future cash Moy

» capltalised income projections based upon & property's estirmated net market income, and a capitalisation rate
derived from an analyslis of market evidancs,

There were no transfers between the levels during the finangal wear.

E6 OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Finance costs

Fimanca costs include interest, amortisation of discaunts or pramiumes related to borresvirgs and other costs inourred in
connaction with the arrangement of borrowings. Firancing costs are expensad as incurred unbess thay refate to a
gualifylng asset. A gualifying asset s an asset which pererally takes mare than 12 manths to get ready for its intended
use or sale. In these circumstances, the financing costs are capltalised to the cast of the asset. Where funds are
borrowed by the Group for the construction of a qualfying asset, the amount of financing costs capitalised are those
fercurred i relation ta that barrowing,

Goods and services tax

Revenues, expensed, assets and lixbilities sre fecognised net of the amount of goods and sendces tax (G5T| except whan
the GAT incurred on & purchase of goods and services is not recaversble from the takation authority {in which case the
G5T Isrecognized as part of the cost of the acquisition of the asset o a5 part of the spene).

The net ameunt of G5T recoverable frofm, of payable to, the taxation avthority is induded as part of recaivables or
payables in the Balance sheat.

Cash flows are Included in the Cash Flow Statement Including GST In the operating cash flows, Cammitrments and
contingencies are disclosed net of GST recoverable from, or pavable to, the taxation autharlty,
Income tax

The Company and its controfled entities are exempt from incorme fax under the provisions of Section 50-30 of the Income
Tax Ascessment Act 1997,
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E6 OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES lcnntrnuadl
Finance leases

Leases of property, plant and equiprment where the group, as lesses, has substantiaily all the risks and rewards of
pwnership &re classified as finanoe leases. Finance keases are capitalised at the laase's Inception at the fair value of
the leased property or, If lower, the present walue of the minimem lease payments, The corresponding rental
phiigations, net of finance charges, ara included in ather short-term and long-term payables, Each lease payment s
allaceted batween the labillty and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to the profit o loss over the lease period
s &5 1o produce a constant peredic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the Bability for each periad. The
property, plant and squipment acquired under financa leases ks depraciated over the astet's useful [ife or over the
shorter of the assts wiaful fife and the lease tarm IF there Is no reascnable certainty that the group will obtain
ewrershlp at the end of the lease term. Refer note D1 for infarmation an the finance lease [Ehilly.

Operating leasas

Leases In which a significant partion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred Lo the group as |essee
are classified gs operating leases. Payments made undar operating leases [net of any Incentives raceived from the
leszor] are charged to profit orloss on a straight-line basks over the period of the lease. Refer note [ far information
on the Group’s operating lease commibments,

l=aze incorme from operating leases where the group Is a lessor |s recoghlsed in Income on a straight-line basks cver
the lease term, The resoective leased aiiets are included in the balance sheet based on their naturs.

Government grants

Gowernment grants are recognised where there s reasonable assurance that the grant will be recalvad and all
sitached conditions will be complied with, When the grant relates to an expanse fem, it s recognised as incame on
& systamatic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it [s intended to cormpensale, are axpansed. Wharn
the grant relates bo an asset, |tis recognised as Income In equal amounts over the exgectad useful life of the related

assal

When the Group receivis grants of non-rmonetary assets, the asset and the grant are recorded at narmingl @mounts
and refeased to profit or loas over Ehe expected useful life of the assat, based on the pattern of consumption of the
benafits of the underbying asset by equal annual instalments,

Interest income

For all Finarelal Ingtruments measurad at amortisad cost and interest-bearing financial essets cassified as AFS,
interast income fe recorded wsing the sffecthee interest mbe (FIR), The EIR &= the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash receipts over the supected life of the financial instrument or a shoerter period, where
appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset. Interest income is included in fingnce income in the
statement of profit or los,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Other
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

E6 OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Current versus non-current classification

The Group prasents assets and labllitles In the statement of financial pesition based en cwrrentfnon-current
classification. An asset I3 current when it 5

- Empected o be reafised or intended to be sold o condurmed in the normal aperating cyde

= Hald primarily for tha purpoes of trading

- Expected to be reafised within twelve months after the reporting pericd; Or

- Cash or eash equivalent unless restricted fram being axchanged or used to settle a lishility for at least twelye
mionths after the reporting period

All pther assets are classified a5 non-current.
A labillsy |s currant when:

= |t Isexpecied to be seitied in the normal operating cycle

= Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
- Itigdue te be gattled within twelve menths afier the reaarting periad; Or

- There s no unconditfonal fight to defér the settlement of the lability Far at l=ast twelve manihs after the
reparting period

The Grows classifies all ather liabilities a5 non-current.
Deferred tar assets and fiabilittes are classified as non-current assets and Fabifities.

Business combinations

Business combinations are accounted for using the sogulsitlen method. The oost of an acquisition i measured as the
aggregate of the consideration transferred, which is measured at acquisition date falr vatue, and the amount of any
nomcontroling interests in the acquiree, For each business combination, the Group slects whather to measure the non:
contralling Interects In the acquires at fair value of ot the proportionate share of the soquires’s [dentifiable net astete
Acquisitien-redated costs are expansed as lnodrred and Included in adminlstrative expensas,

Whien the Group acquires & busingss, it assesses the financlal assets and llabllittes assumed for approgriate classification
and designation in accordance with the contractual terms, econemic crcumstances and pertinent conditions as at the
acqulsitien date. This includes the separation of embedded derivatives in host contracts by the acguiree,

Ary contingent consideration t2 be transferrad by the acquirar will b recognisad at falr value &t the acguelsdtion dabe,
Contingsnt conslderation classified as an asset or llability that i5 a financlal instrument and within the scope of 145 38
Financiall nstruments; Recognition end Measurerment, is measured at fair value with the changes in fair value recognised
inthe statement of profit or loss,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Other
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

E6 OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Cash flow hedges (interest rate swap contracts)

The Group uses interest rate swap contracts to hadge its interest rete risks, predominantly arising fram financing
activithes, Under interest rate swap contracts, the Group sgrees ta exchange the difference between fiked and Moating
rate interest amounts cafculated on agreed national principal amounts. Such contracts enable the Group to mitigate the
cash flow exposures.on the variable rate debt and are acsounted for as cash flow hedges. The fair value of interast rate
s ps at the end of the reporting periad is determined by discounting the future cash flows using the curdes at the end
of the reparting period and the eredit fisk inherent in the conbract.

The Group's cash flow hedges settle on a guarterly basis. The Group settles the differance batween tha fived and floating
interest rate payabla / {recalvablsn] under mach eash flow Redge on a net basks.

All Intersst rate swap cantracts exchanging floating rate interest amounts for fixed rate interest amounts are deslignated
as cash flow hedges as they reduce the Growp's cash flow exposure resuiting fram variable interest rates on its Gross
Bank Loans.

Interest rate swap contracts are initially recognised at falr value on the date the contract is entered Into and are
subsequently re-measured to thalr fair valua at the end of each reporting period, The effective part of any galn or loss
& the Interest rate swap Is recognised directly in squity. Any gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion {if any) of
tha interest rate swaps |s recognised immediately in the profit or loss,

The interest rate swaps 2nd the interest payments on the undeslying financlal labtlity occur simultaneously and the
arpount accurniulated in equity is reclassifiad to the prafitor loss over the period that the floating rate interest payments
an the underlying financial Bability affect the Income Statement,

When a hedging Instrument expires or s sold, terminated or exercised, ar the antity revakes dessgnation of the hedge
relaticnship but the hedged forecast transaction (= still expected to ooour, the cumulative gain of [ofs a1 that podnt
rernains in equity and & recognised in accordance with the above poficy when the transactien ooours, | the hedged
transaction i no longer expected to take place, then the cumulative unrealizad galn or loss recognised in equity is
mrnediately recognised in the income statament,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Other
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

E6 OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

New standards issued and adopted from 1 July 2017

The Group-applied the below first fima amandments, which are effective for annusl pereds baginning on or after 1 July
017, The Grewp has not early adopted any other standard, interpretation or amendment that has been issued but s

ot yat effective.

The nature and the effect of these changes are disclosed below, Although these new standards and amendmerits applied
far the first bime for 30 June 201E financial yeer, they did not have & material impact on the annual conselidated financial
statemants of the Group, The nature of each new standard or amendment i deteribed below:

Annual Imprevernents 2014-2016
Cpcls

In a subsidiary, a [olnt venture or an assoclate (or
a portion of its interest in a joint wenbure or an
assoclate) that (s classified (of incuded in &
disposal group that s classified) as held for sabe.
These amandments did not affect tha Group's
finansinl statements as the Group does not have
pisets classifiad s held for sale

Application | Application

Raferance Description of Standard | by Groug
AASE 201 6-2 The amendments require entities to provise | 1 January 1 July 2007

' disclosure of changesin their labilities arlsing fram | 2017
A LSkl
.n:ﬂ::ﬂ;::;u;:#' ! _;’:ﬂmm fimancing activities, including both changes arising
initfatine: Armandmants [0 A4sE from cash flows and pon-cash changas (such &
107 forelgn exchange gains or losses). The Group has

provided the information in Note B4 |:1.|1|i:|

ANSE IN1T-2 The amendments darify that the disclosure 1 fanuary 1 July 2017
Ak e AT requirements in AASE 12, other than those in 2017
Accounting Standards - Further paragraphs BLO-E16, apply to an entity's Interest
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Other
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

E6 OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
Mew and amended standards and interpretations lssued but not yet effective

Certain new atcounting standards and interpratations have been published that are not mandatory for 30 June 2058
reporting periods and have not been sarly sdopted by the Groug. The Group's assessment of the impact of these new
stanciards and interpretations |5 set out below. The adoption of the below standards i espected to have an imgact on
the Group's firandial staternents, We are currently in the process of guantifyng that impaect, at this stege, the Group
is not able ta estimate the effect of the new rules on the Group's finandal Saternents. The Grougp will make more
detailed assessments of the sffect aver the next twalve manths,

= |AS 23 Borrowing Costs —barrowing costs eligible for
capitalization,

Raference Descripticn ﬂwhﬂﬂﬂl | h-grwii_k:lmn
The amandmants clarify that & full gain or loss is recagnisad ; '
AASE 301410 when & transfer ta 3!1 Aisoclate nr.j-l:nlnt ventu.re ir.bw-:-I'.'es L
o business g3 dafined in AASE 3 Husimess fwhmq'tms-ﬁnv gain
Kiaalian & - ar loss resultln_g from the sale or l:untrfhu:-burl of assets that
i e = Bl does not constitute a h-1,|_:‘:rl'IE$!_, howreset, B reconised |.:|r1l'|.I ta 1 Jariuery
3 the extent of unrelated investors' Interasts In the associata or 1 July 2018
Contribubion of Assets jeint venture. 2018
:::::ﬂ o h":::r AASE 201510 defars the mandatory effective data (application
1 date) of A458 F14-10 o that the amendments are required to
o ey be applizd for annual reporting periods beginning on or aftes 1
January 2018 Instead of 1 lanuary 2016
The amendments clarlfy certaln regueirements in:
AASE 2017-1 = AASE 1 First-time Adopfion of Austraiian Acoamnting
Amendments ta Standards —deletion of exemptions for first-time adopters
Austrelian Accownting and addition of an exemption arising from A58
Stendards — Transfers Intarpretation 22 Fareign Currency Tronsactions and 1 Janaary
af investrments Advance Consideration 218 1 July 3018
Fraperty, Annwal = AASE 1T Disciosure of Interests in Cther Entities —
Irprovements J014- clarification of scope
216 Cpele and Other - ARSE 125 investrrents im Associgtes ond Joinl Venlures -
Amendments measuring an associate or joint venture at falr value
= AASE 140 Invesirent Property ~ change In use,
This standard amends AASE 9 Fnancia! instruments to permit
entities to measure at amortized cost or fair value throwgh
other comprehensive income porticular Rnanciel assets that
woulkd otherwise have contractual cash flows that are solely
ARSE 20178
e payments of principal and interest but do not meet that
Austrolian Aecounting n:nn!d.*tlnﬂ cnly a_s a result of a prepayment feature, This s a
subjact to mesting other conditions, such as the nature of the 1 Jarasary 1 July 2018
Sy business model relevant to the financial asset, Otherwise, the 2019 Y
Fr.ewmenr gz financal ascets wouwld be measured at fair value through srofit
i N-:gmfjrr or loss.
SOMPRALON The standard akso clarifies the Basis for Conclusion that, under
AASE 9, gains and losses arising on modifications of financial
lfabilities that do not result in derecegnition should be
recognised in profit or loss.
Thie amendments clarify certain reguirements n;
Sl ity | IFRS 3 Business Enmh-:'wl:‘uns and IFRS 11_. Aot
t IFRS Standards 2015- AMEDQEIERTS -~ Frestenbly T |NFRCeSENLR [l ;Eﬁ;”"" 1 luly 2019
2017 Cycla operation,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Other
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

E6 OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
New and amended standards and interpretations ssued but not yet effective (continuad)

Referencea

Description

Appdication
of Standard

Application
by Group

ABSE 2, and relevant
amending standards
Fieremcia) Msirumenig

AASE I replaces AASE 133 Flnancie! instruments: Recogrition
and feaswement

Except forcertain trade receivables, an entity inftially measures
& financlal asset at its falr value plus, in the case of 3 financlal
agset not at fair valua through profit or boss, transaction costs,
Dabl insfruments are subsequently measured at fair value
thraugh prafit or bkead (PUTPL), amartised cost, or fair valus
through other comprehensive income (FWYOC), on the basic of
thelr contractual cash flowes and the business model under
which the debt Indtruments are hald.

There ls a fair value option (FYO] that allows financal asaets on
Inltlal recognition to be dasignated as FWVTERL (F that eliminates
or significantly raduces an accounting mismatch,

Equity instrumeants are generally measured ot FYTPL, Howeaver,
entities have sn iFrevocsble aption on an instrument-ky-
instrumant basls o preseat changes in the falr value of non-
trading instruments in other comprehensive income [OC1)
withaut subseguent reclasdification to prafit or lods,

Far financizl llabilities designated &8 FYTPL ushng the FYO, the
amaunt of change in the fair value of such firancia labllities
that iz attributable to changes In credit risk must be presentad
in QCI. The remainder of the change in fair value is presantad
in profit or loss, unless presentation i OCH of the Tair value
ehangs in respact of the Bability's credit risk would ereate or
enlargs an accounting msmaich in prefit or loss.

Al pther AASE 139 clasaification and messurement
requirements far finesclal liabllities have been carried forwerd
Into AASE S, Ind uding the embedded dervative separation
rules and the criteria for using the FYO.

The Incurred credit loss modal in AASE 139 has baan replaced
with an expected oredit bass model in ARSE S

The requirements for hedge accounting have been amended 1o
mare closely allgn hedge accoenting with risk management,
establish a more principle-based approach o hedge accounting
and address intongistencies in the hedge acoounting madel in
AASE 135,

1 lanuary
2OLE

1 Judy 2018
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Other
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

E6 OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
Meow and amended standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective (continued)

Reference

Description

Apgication
of Standard

Application
by Group

AASE 15, and relevant
amending standards
Revenue fromr Contracts
itk Cushomans

A058 15 replaces all existing revenus requlrements in

Ausiralien Accounting Standards (AASE 111 Construction

Conrtracts, AASE 11E Revenie, AASH Interpratation 13

Custamer Loyalty Programmes, AA5E Interpretation 15

Agreements for the Construction of Reol Extote, AASE

Interpretation 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers and AA50

Interpretation 131 Revenue — Barker Transactions inwalving

Advertizing Services] and applies to all revenue arising from

contracts with custormess, unbess the contracts are in the scope

of other standards, such as AASE 117 [or 8456 16 Leoses, once

appiled).

The core princlple of AASE 15 @ that an entity racognises

reveriue to depict the transfiar of promised goods or services to

custormers inan amaunt that reflects the consideratian la

which an entity expects to be sntithed in exchangs for those

goods gr weryices, An antity recognises reyenue In accordance

with the core principle by applying the following steps;

- Step 1; identify the contrach 5] with a custamer

= Step 2: Mentily the performance obdlgations in the
cantract

- Step 3: Determing the trarsaction price

= Stop4; Allocats the tremsaction price 6 the performance
ohbligations in the contract

- Step 5 Recognlse revenae whan (or as) the entity satisfes
a performance obilgation

1 lanuary
20LE

1 July 2019

AASE Interpratation 22
Foreipn Cwrengy
Transactions and
Advance Contiderabion

The Interpretation clarifies that in determining the spot
eachange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset,
eapense ar incorme (or part of it on the derecognition of a non-
monetary asset or non: manetary liakllity releting to advance
consideration, the date of the trensaction is the date on which
an entily initially recognlses the non-monetary asset or nen
manetary liabliity arsing from the advance considerstion. I
there are multiple payments or receiplts in advance, then the
entity must determine a date of the transactions for each
payment or receipt of advance conslderation

1 lanuary
208

1 July 2018

AASE LB
[pazes

AASE 16 requires lessees to accaunt For all leasas under a
single on-balance sheat modal in a similar waly to finance
leases under BASHE 117 Leases. The std ndard includes two
recognition exarmpthans for lessess - leases of 'low-value’
assets [e.g., personal compaters) and short-term leases (Le,
leases with a lease term of 12 monthsor less), AL the
comrmancernent dete of a lease, a lessee will recogndse a
liability T make [ease payments {lLe., the lease lizbility] and an
assat represanting tha right t9 e the underying asqet during
the lease tarm [i.e, the dghi-afuse sset).

Lessees will be required to saparately recognise the Interest
expense on the leasa liabifty and the depreciation expense on
the right-of-use sset,

1 lanuary
2019

1 July 2013
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Other
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

E6 OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
Mew and amended standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective [continued)

Cansequantly AASE 1004 Contricutions Is also amended, with
fts soope effectively limited to address issues specific to
govarnment entities and contributions by owners in & pulbfic
sector entlty context,

: Application | Application
Refarence Description of standard | by Group
Legsees will be required to remeasure the lease [Eability upon
the occurrence of certaln ewents (2.8, a change In the lease
tefr, & ehengs in [uture |ea4e payments resulting from &
change in an indexd or Fate used to determine thote payments).
The lessee will generally recognise the amount of the
AASHE 16 remaaseremant of the lease lfability as an adjustment to the 1 fanuary 1 Juby 2019
Lenses (continued] right-of-use asset, 013
Lessor accaunting ie substantially unchanged from today's
accaunting under AASE 117, Lessors will continue ta dassify all
feases using the same classification principle as in AASE 11T
and distinguish betwesn twa types of leases pperating and
financa beases
AASE 1058 and AASE 2016-2 Amendments to dwstralion
Accounting Standards = Austradion mplementation Guidance
Far Not-far-Prafit Entities will defer incorme recognition n sarme
circumstances for not-far-profit antities, particularly where
A IGEEMﬂ o | Thereis e performence obigation or any other liability, In
mu{ HorRey additien, certaln components in an arrangement, such as
danations, may be separated from other types of fncome and
AASE 0168 recognised immediately, The Standard alse expands the
eireurmttances in which nat-far-profit entities are raquired b 1 January
Amendments tc 1 july 2013
st Accauli femgnrse Ipme far g.nnds and sefvices recelved far 219
Rt Mt consideration that fe significantly Igs; than the fair l..'-a!ua of the
imptivrasitation Is_n:t principally fo enable h‘h! entity 'tn_l‘ur‘thlr its objectives
Guidance for Not-Far- {discounted goods and senvices], including for example,
Arofit Entities peppercom feases.
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DIRECTORS' DECLARATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

in the Directors’ opdnlan:

{a} the financial statemants and notes set out on pages 14 to 70 of the consolidated entity are in accordance with the
Australian Charities and Not-far-profits Commission Act 2022 {Cth), Including:

[Ii compiying with dccounting Standards and the Awtralion Chanties and Mot-for-profits Commission Regelation
2013 and

(i) giving & trie and fair view of the consolidated entity's financial positien as at 30 June 2018 and of its performance
fier the financial year ended on that date;

{b] there are reatanable grounds to belleve that the consolidated entity will be able 1o pay fts debits as and when they
become due and payabde.

This declaration & made In accordance with-a resolution of the Direciors,

= -ﬁ"'ﬁ_ _-I""r .

fAr Paul Rebarisan A0, Chair

Sycdiney
i1 Qctober 2018
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of St Vincent's Health
Australia Limited and its Controlled Entities

Opinion

Wa have audited the financial repart of 5t Vincent's Health Australia Limited (the Companyy and |tz
subsidiaries (colectivaly the Group), which comprises Lhe consolidaled balance sheet as at 30 June
2018, the consalidated profit or loss account and ot her comprehensive incame, consofidated
slatement of changes in egquily and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
mates to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting palicies, asd [he
diractaors' declaralion,

In aur cpinien, the accompanying financial repost of the Group is in accordance with the Austratian
Charities and Not-for-Profits Commission Act 2012, inchuding:

ar o giving a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 30 June
2018 and of its consolidated financial performance for the year ended on that date; and

By complying with Australian &ccounting Standards and the Australtan Charities and Mot -for
Prodils Commissicn Reguialion 2013,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described In the Auwdifor's Responsiiiitios for the Audll of the Financial
regort section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical
requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethicat standards Board's APES 110 Code of Elhics
far Professional Accouwntants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financlal repart in
Auskralia, We have alsao fulfilled gur other ethical responsibdlities in accordance with the Code,

We beligve that the audit evidence we have obtained &5 sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for cur apinlon,
Information Other than the Financial Report and Auditor's Report Thereon

The directors ase responsible for the gther infarmation. The other inTormation is the directors” repart
accompanying the financial report,

Dur opinion on the financial report does nol cover Lhe obher information and sccordingly we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion therecn,

In cennection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is o read the ather inlormation
and, in doing Lo, congidar whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
report or our knowledge obtained in the audil or otherwise appears Lo be materlally misstated.

IT, based on the work we have performed, we conclude thal there is a material misstatement of [his
other information, we are required to report £hat fact, We hawve nothing to report in this regard.

A mamper frm af Eme & Young Gilchai Liniesa
Lisbikiy Emited by & schere appeoved uncer Frotessional Standards Legysiatian
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Bisiding & Bedier
wrhing workd

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Heport

The directars of the Company are respansible 1or the preparation of the financial report that givesa
brue and 13l view in accardance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Austraflan Charities
and Mat-for-Brofits Commission Act 201 2 and for sech internal control as the directors determine 5
necessary to enable the preparation of the financial raporl that gives a true and fair view and is frae
tram material misstatemant, whather due bo frawd or errar,

in preparing the financial report, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, a5 applicable, matters ralating to going concern and using the
gaing concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or Lo cease
operations, ar hawve no realistic aitermative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objeclivies are 1o abtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whele is
free from materizl misstatement, whather due o frawd or error, and to issee an Sudibaor's repoert That
imcludes our eoindon, Reasonable assurance s a high level of assurance, bul Is not a guarantee that an
aedit conducted inaccordance with the Australian duditing Standards will always detect o material
misstatement when [t exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, Individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected fo influgnce the econamic
decisions of users taken on the hasis of this financial repart.

As parl of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional
[udgrent and malntain professional sceplicism Lhroughaut the audit, We also:

* identify and assess tha risks of material misstatement of the linancial report, whether due to
fraud o error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
avidance that is sullicient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulfing from frawd is higher than for one resulting from
arror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentalions, or the
averride of internal confral,

i Obtain an understanding of Internal control relevant to the audil in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the crcumstances, Dut not for the purpose of expressing an
opinicn on the effectivenass ol the Group's infernat cantrol.

. Evaluate the appropriatensss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exlsts relatad to
events or conditions that may cast significant dould on the Group's ability fa cantinue as a gaing
concern. If we conclude thal a material uncertainty exists, we are reguired to draw attention in
our auditar's report fo the related disclosures in the financial repart ar, if sech disclosures are
inadeguate, to modity our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the Judit evidence obfained up
to the date of our auditor's reporl. However, future events or conditlons may cause the Group
to cease to continue as & going Concern,

. Evaluate the overall presentation, strecture and content ol the financial report, including the
disclosures, and whether the linancial report represents the underlying transactians and evenis
irea manner that achieves falr presentation.

A rmamiee B of Einsd & Yowng Glomal Limied
|ighiity livdmd by @ scheme approved inder Professorm §ismdands Degrdadion
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. Qbtain sufficlent appropriate audit evidence regarding the financlal information af the entities
af Business ackivilies within the Group to exprass an opinion an the financial report. We are

responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Group audit, We remaln solely
responsibie for cur audit opinion.

We communicate wilh the directors regarding, amang other matlers, tha planned scope and timing of

Ehie-audit and significant awdit findings, inciuding any significant deficiencies in inbernal control that we
ldaniily during our audit.
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Arthany Jonas
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